EOFOIA00048777-00002

From:;  (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday. January 28. 2017 6:37:41 PM
To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Inquiry fromSenator Murray's office

DFO James would like to know when someone from your office will be reaching out to the Senator’s office. We are getting multiple
inquiries and they are not accepting our response to contact your office.

Thank you

 (b)(6), (bX7)(C) :
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: } (b){8}, (b}(7)(C)
Sent;_Saturdav. January 28. 2017 6:17:50 PM __
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: Inquiry fromSenator Murray's office

Please see request from Senator Murray's office to the Area Port Director in Seattle

Fromj_bj), (b)(7)(c) {HELP Committee) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:48 P
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subjocl: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac
Importance: High

Mr} (b){6). (BXTHC) E

I am Senator Murray’s Senior Advisor on Homeland Security appropriations and related policy.

Senator Murray is hearing disturbing reports about denying legal representation with regard to legal permanent residents, refugees.
valid visa holders, and possible others, at the SeaTac point of entry at the Port of Seattle. She is looking for an immediate update about
how many people are being detained, whether CBP officers are blocking access to these attorneys, and how many have been provided
access to the pro bono ACLU, NWIRP, or other attorneys currently at SeaTac seeking to provide assistance to these individuals.

Details are a bit unclear at the moment. which is why Senator Murray is waiting for additional details as soon as possible before
jumping to conclusions. [ am grateful for your rapid response in clarifying the situation.

Best regards.

| 2

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

‘Senior Advisor

U.S. Senate Committee on Health. Education. Labor & Pensions

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | _
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:58 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Subject: RE: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac

Send me your message to her

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

''''''''''''''''''''''' _koffice)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’{ce")

----- Original Message-----

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:52 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac

Sent message to the POC, just waiting for a response, my right index finger is numb having typed this much ever, | call it
"extreme typing"

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:34:05 PM

To:i _(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Subject: RE: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac

Please convey the urgency to OCA and ask when they think they will be responding to the staffer.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(D)(6), (BXT)C) §(cel))
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From: ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:27:48 PM

Tod (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE

Cc:i_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) _:

Subject: RE: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac

Both messages have been sent to OCA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:25:25 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE;:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac

| am still being pinged by this guy. | replied to his message by acknowledging his message, and that | understand the
urgency of the Senator’s request. However, your request will have to be directed to the CBP Office Congressional Affairs
at the following email address OCAInquiry@cbp.dhs.gov<mailto:OCAlnquiry@cbp.dhs.gov>

He is asking if this is the message | want to be told to the Senator and that he is trying to help a tense situation, but
refusing to provide any information is not aiding our effort.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :* Area Port Director ¢ Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection e Office of Field
Operatlons
Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) » Celk (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) » Faxi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)iSecure Voice!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : « HSDN:
! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior
approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Area Port of Seattle.

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:10 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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e (5)(8), (7))
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FWT URGENT? Senator Miirray [ooking tor Information &1 SeaTac

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

| will have you forward this request to the OCA pocs to address.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)), (B)TNC) Y ce)

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:01:31 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Cc:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__!

Subject: FW: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac DFO James,

| just receive this email from Senator Murray office. | have no clue where this misinformation is coming from. The only
thing was earlier today, we told the Port of Seattle that CBP does not allow attorneys into our area to speak to
passengers.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i* Area Port Director ¢ Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection ¢ Office of Field
Operatlons

Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) » Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) * Faxi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SSecure Voice: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HSDN:

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

Fromi{  (b)(6) (HELP Committee) f (b)(6)
Sent: Sé’t’h"r'&é’{/j']é'ﬁuary 28,2017 3:48 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| am Senator Murray’s Senior Advisor on Homeland Security appropriations and related policy.

Mr.

==

3
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Senator Murray is hearing disturbing reports about denying legal representation with regard to legal permanent
residents, refugees, valid visa holders, and possible others, at the SeaTac point of entry at the Port of Seattle. She is
looking for an immediate update about how many people are being detained, whether CBP officers are blocking access
to these attorneys, and how many have been provided access to the pro bono ACLU, NWIRP, or other attorneys

currently at SeaTac seeking to provide assistance to these individuals.

Details are a bit unclear at the moment, which is why Senator Murray is waiting for additional details as soon as possible

before jumping to conclusions. | am grateful for your rapid response in clarifying the situation.

Best regards,

(b)(6)

Senior Advisor
U.S. Senator Patty Murray
U.S. Senate Committee on Health, Education, Labor & Pensions

CBPBATES00003187
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From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:51 PM

To (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Ce: HUTTON, JAMES R; JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

Thank you.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:39 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES Ri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

From:: ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 11:23 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : JAMES, MICHELE : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

Correction—

Please see corrected matrix, there was only 1 withdrawal (see attachment). Seattle originally had 2 additional
withdrawal on the on the 28" however they were taken off the plane due to the order injunction and a waiver was
approved the following day.

! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00003188



Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:54 AM

EOFQOIA00048825-00002

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: HUTTON;, JAMES R (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) IAMIES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

Thank you. Were the 3 WDs returned prior to the EDNY Court Order on Saturday night? Can you please

provide the details. Thx.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:21 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7C)

Ce: HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

ISubject: RE: Seattle EQO #s for 1600 today

Please see attached

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:46 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Seattle EQO #s for 1600 today

All

We just need SeaTac numbers for the Senator Murray call. Thx.

Todd A. Hoffman

CBPBATES00003189



EOFQIA00048825-00003

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:42 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i \

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES Ri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD Ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r
Subject: RE: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

No problem, but the numbers that | reported on this morning and each report that has been sent represent a cumulative
total since 1/27

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(8), (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:40 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

Michael,
For FO call by 1600. Sorry for the direct ask and thank you in advance.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:____(b)(6). (b)7)C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:34:48 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

M. o)), oH7)C) |

EO-CAT is kindly requesting to have cumulative numbers since the commencement of the Executive Orders issued on Friday. This
request is a priority for this afternoon's leadership report. They can be in the format that is currently being reported to HQ.

Thank you.
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
EO CAT

Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:46 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
J

Subject: RE: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard

learned of this situation today and is working to confirm all of the details. At this time, itis the Port’s understanding that
if the vessel stops in PA it will only be stopping to take on fuel then continue on to Vancouver. Port Management is
working on a plani (b)(7)(E) i Once the
Port has concrete information we will notify the Field Office. Please let me know if any additional information is needed.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ |
Chief of Staff

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:26 PM

To: (b)(6), (B)T)C)
f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) P

Sut‘)ject: FW: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Gﬁard
Area Port of Seattle,

Can you confirm the below information received from Coast Guard; arrival of vessel and COC of the captain. I
plan to contact HQ POCs to make sure we follow the proper procedures upon arrival.

Thank you,

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

; Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard

Good Morning, G (bHﬁ} (bHTHCl

The! {BJ(E), (B){7HC) iis arriving Port Angeles, WA on February 4. The ship’s Captain, (b)(6), (b) (7)(0)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) + and subject to the Executive Order Rules.

Coast Guard is inquiring if we will initiate Detain-on-Board Security Procedures, as they have been tasked to keep track
of the reporting of all crew members detained on board.

of any crew members we detain on board based on the Executive Order. Their district office is requesting they keep a
log of all detainees.

I_C[)R 1 (BI), (bHTHE) A, uUsca
Sector Puget Sound Intel Officer

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Intelligence Officer

U, 8. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

1000 Second Ave. Suite 2200
Sealtle, WA 98104

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUD), It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or persornel who do not have a valid need o know without priar

approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFQ).
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Good morning Seattle,

Tuesday, January 31 2017 8:32 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JAMES, MICHELE;

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ©on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i
i
i

AOFO FIELD LIAISON; i

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FW: EAC Owen availability
Briefing Memo Template - Final.doc

High

My apologies for the extremely short turn-around, but this is high priority for the EAC and his upcoming call
with Governor Inslee taking place later today.
We need the FO to prepare a Briefing Memo with some background and talking points based on the local

knowledge and the following information provided by the Gov’s staff’

Please prepare and return the response to FLD NLT 1100 (EST) today to allow us time to format the

documents.

Below is some specific information about the purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled

to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name is

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘and he is

reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States A Seattle Times artic e (link below)

overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thank you.

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Field Liaison
US Lustoms and Border Protection
Uffice of Figld (perations
15007 Pennsylvania Ave MW, joswsiee:
%sﬁ/ﬂgtnﬂ ot Z20779

Lell (b)(s) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), ()(7)(C) _ i
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Coming togetller is a beginning; keeping together is progress; working rogether is success.

~ Henry Ford

This document and any attachmeni(s) may contain restricted, sensilive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:10 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

See below. Need a write up asap. NLT noon our time.

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

: offi
| (B)(B), (B)THC) [

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:07:15 AM
To: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Jud, can you please get the specifics from Seattle on the below individual? Will need this by 2pm EST.

Thanks.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:: __(b)(6), (bB)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:52 AM
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To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir,
As requested, please see email below re a call with Gov. Inslee at 1445 hours today.

Thanks,

 (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Chief of Staff

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document
is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From:_  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM
To:! . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LOWRY, KIM M < “{B)(6); (BINIC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

e

Thanksi.mummi It looks like tomorrow at 2:45 EST works for Governor Inslee. Below is some specific information about the

purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___{and he is
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thanks again,

i i
{ tote o7 |
[ PR

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM
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To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LOWRY, KIM M § (B)(6), (BY(T)C)
Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir,

Per your request, below is the availability we were given for EAC Owen tomorrow. I've identified the one Member call
we've confirmed for tomorrow, along with an anticipated call with House and Senate Appropriations staff.

EAC Owen’s availability (1/31):

10:00-11:00 FREE

1:00-1:15 FREE

1:15-1:45 Call with Appropriations staff
1:45-2:30 FREE

2:30-2:45 Call with Rep. Charlie Dent (PA-15)
2:45-3:00 FREE

v/r,

Office of Congressional Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00003197



EOFOIA00048880-00001

From: ... (0)8), B)NT)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:02 PM

To:

___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE Tmpact ot entry ban Executive Order

I know this wasn't media, but I wanted to let you know all inquiries are being pushed to OPA HQ

From:| (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:44:31 PM

o (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Impact of entry ban Executive Order

Thank you for the information. I knoy you know not (o respond back.

Thanks

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO -US.C usloms and Border Protection

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) i
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{____(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

................................................

Sent: Samrdm January 28. 2017 1:41:30 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Impact of entry ban Executive Order

All,

........................

. (b)(B), (B)(7)C) :
Watch Commander
Area Port of Seattle
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle-Tacoma Intemational Airport

Offi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ecelll)c g

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; 3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent; Salurda\ January 28. 2017 9:47 AM

O v ey R S o o Ve e P s o o 5 e e 4 S s P s S 8 0 A B .8 5 S S 8 P R L S SO RO S  O S p mOTE S SRS

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: Impact of entry ban Executive Order

Chief | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

I am contacting you in my capacity as the AILA Washington Chapter CBP Liaison Chair. Could you please describe the impact of the
Executive Order signed January 27, 2017, banning entry of Syrian refugees and banning persons from certain countries? We are
inquiring so thal we can inform our members and the public about who may seek entry. Here are a few specific questions:

The EO does not name any specific countries, but covers “aliens from countries referred Lo in section 217(a)(12) of the INA. 8
U.S.C. 1187(a)(12).” That law only lists Iraq and Syria. but we have heard that 7 countries are covered: Iran, Iraq, Sudan. Somalia.
Syria. Yemen and Libya. Which countries are covered?

Does the EO apply to green card holders?

Does it apply 1o persons. with approved nonimmigrant employment status, such as H-1B, L-1, O-1, efc.

Does it apply to F-1 and OPT authorized students already attending college or working?

If someone arrives at SeaTac and the EO applies to the person. will they be detained. deemed inadmissible. and then sent back
to country from which they came?

Will CBP exercise parole authority or agree to admit some persons on a case-by-case basis?

We understand that you might not have answers to all of these questions at this time. but we would appreciate having any answers
than you can provide. If we are able to share the information. we expect that it could alleviate some burden on you and your staff.

Best regarcls

o), (bK7KE) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Lane Powell PC

Chair. Tmmigraiion Law Practice | Bl()'%- (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i’|vC( d*i;; (b)(ﬁ), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

D1rcc1 (h)[s; (b)(7)(C) | Mobile! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) il Fax: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) www_lanepowell.com

<hltp www lanepowell. com>

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended. please delete it and notify me
immediately. and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.
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From: (b)(B), (B)(T)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:25 AM
To:
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17
Sir:
Blaine ARO currently have no cases of this nature in custoday,
Respectfully,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Watch Commander
Pacific Highway POFE
9901 Pacific Highway
Blaine, WA 098231
Office
L7 (b)), (B)T)(C
Mobile (B)(®). (X7)(C)
From: £____(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 5:48 AM
To:] (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00003200



EOFOIA00048884-00002

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) +

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 2/1/17

immigrants to Canada. We will need to know prior processing the alien.

Please check with your ports to see if you currently have anyone of the
above aliens in custody that are being processed.

Hopefully we can provide additional information on the processing of these individuals shortly, until then please notify
us.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:37 AM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 1/31/17

Area Port Directors —January 31* (0230 updates) Please pass on to your management and supervisory staff to brief your
CBPOs.
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1* message from HQ/APP
Guidance on Withdrawals - Court Compliance

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:

Message 2 is from the CAT, this is unit that we are sending our 3 times a day report to. If you encounter issues during
the processing, please inform BSF as soon as you can followed up with bullets that we will send to the CAT.

CBP CAT is requesting that you include an additional item when you submit your Executive Order- Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States - Report.

1. Any issues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie.. Not processed, denied, health issues,
ect). Anything that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be
addressed.

Thank you

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
1 _(0)(6), (b)(T)C)_: ;
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Directors —

e Attached are 3 press releases DHS.gov posted regarding the EO, | encourage you and your managers to be familiar
with them as if you get questions from the traveling public it gives them a consistent response. As a reminder you
can'’t give out any type of stats regarding the EQ, this would include local, state, federal agencies, elected officials or
the media.

e Any media requests will be routed to PAO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

= |f you have protesters at any of your locations please send BSF bullets and photos of the protest.
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e You may encounter Congressional representatives today as they fly back to Washington D.C., and some may try and
meet with your port leadership to discuss the Executive Order and how we are implementing it
operationally. Unfortunately, at this time, we still do not have approved talking points from DHS, so until we do, we
should not engage in any discussion with the congressional staff. CBP is making calls to key congressional leaders at
the S1, S2, C1, C2, EAC and DEAC level. Any such requests should be immediately relayed to the DFO and ADFO

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

correspondence. P aae
Thank you all for all your support and assistance this weekend

If you have any questions please contact SPM ‘w

From:: (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM
To: WILKERSON, MARK W <MARK.W.WILKERSON@CBP.DHS.GOV>; BOL, MICHAEL C <MICHAEL.C.BOL@CBP.DHS.GOV>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non-immigrant alien_subject to the EO, you may
consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) i consideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) 6 5{a) a5 @ppropriate. Ti considéring
a waiver you will need to consider if it isin the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
hardship or have significant compelling reasons. Examples could include returning students, seeking medical treatment
in the U.S., not someone who wants to go to K-Mart for the sales.

If you are considering a waiver please contact the DFO or myself for guidance, | attached an example of the format that
will be used to request the waiver. Once the DFO has concurred with the request she will coordinate with HQ to seek
approval from C-1 which could take hours to minutes considering the time of day it was requested.

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent toi (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) iand
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:01 AM
To: i

cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: EQ Reporting issues

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

My apologies for the EO reporting issues last night. Our§ (b)(7)(E) ust came back from 9 days off and was
not up on the deadlines. I will make sure she is up to speed tomorrow.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7H(C)

Port Director
Sweetgrass, MT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:10 PM

To:

cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: REIRFLE"Guidance: Reportinig Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

| called Field Liaison and the desk officer thought we had a refugee in custody we were refusing entry. When he
rechecked his messages he confused us with Baltimore

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen;: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:07:24 PM

&1 (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: RFIl: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

....................

I understand you said disregard, but do you know what was the point of the question regarding Seattle and detainees?

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Area Port Director  Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection e Office of Field
Operations

E:t (b)(6), B)T)(C) j* HSDN:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:57 AM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b}7)}C) 5 JAMES, MICHELE ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject RE: RFIl: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actlons Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Please disregard message

Thanks

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 7017 1:35:00 PM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: RFl: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

| (b)(6), (P)7)(C)

Do you have any detainees in custody at this time?See message below, if you do please send Shari bullets.

Thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (pye), (by7)(c) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 1:30:42 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G), (b)(?)(C) WVHITE, ROBERT E; HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)6), (b)(7HC)  ICAMPBELL, CARLS

Subject: RFI: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Greetings Seattle, Chicago and San Francisco Directors,

EAC Owen and the Field Liaison Division will like to receive information/bullets of the detainees currently being held at
Seattle, O’Hare, and San Francisco.

Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

i {B}{8), (BXTHC) ;
Washington, DC 20229

(Office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Mobile)

(Fax)

5 (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

[cid:image001.jpg @01D1600E.F2626B80]

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS .

Cci  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {CAM PBELL, CARLS; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W,: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) EOFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Greetings Directors,

Due to the President of the United States Executive Order, if your field office detains a returning refugee, the Field
Liaison Division will need bullets for each encounter as soon as possible. This information is time sensitive and will be
fowarded to C1, C2, EAC, DEAC, XD Ops, DXD Ops, XD Miller, XD Hoffman and DXD Hutton.

Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

' (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
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
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {(Mobile)
(Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

[cid:image001.jpg @01D1600E.F2626B80]

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: éaturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 4 (b)(7)(E) 5; EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS HQ ! (b)(7)(E) i BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS '

< (b)(7)(E) i TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

< (bX7)(E)
MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

i (b)(7)(E)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD
LIAISON <¢ (b)(7)(E) 2; CAMPBELL, CARL S

(B)(6); (BA7I(C) g

< (b)(6), (bY(T}C) » MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: Carl S. Campbell /s/
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States. Itis the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend
to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit
United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.
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As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our activities as
related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea environments with anyone
who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the
criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 (EST) —
and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit their data from the
previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison i (b)(7)(E) !

(b)(7)(E)
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EFor
questlons pertammg to the |mpIementat|on of the new poI|cy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director,
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From: (b)(6), ()(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:29 AM

To: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,

Cc: JAMES MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Please provide an after action report and question raised to you.
Thank you
Blaine, Great Falls and Pembina Area Port Directors-

Message sent for your awareness

i _(b)6). (bX7)C)._}

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) !

From:{ _ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:19:35 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUTTON, JAMES R;! (b)(6), (b)(7X(C) i
Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please have
your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the changes and
answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.

As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline stakeholders at the

national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
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_OFO Operations
(b)(6), (bX(7)(C)
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From: (b)), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:15 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: image001.jpg

Area Port Directors
Please see guidance below if you encounter a returning refugee from one of the seven countries.
Please call me if you do encounter one of these refugees followed up with bullets.

Thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) gon behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:03:26 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ce: &...(L)O), (BNTNC)__ s CAMPBELL, CARLS; € {b)(8). (b)(7)(C)  MURDOCK, JUDSON W;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1 BiE), BIFIC) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

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
Room 2.3A-7
Washington, DC 20229
{Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;MUb“E)
{Fax)
; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
"A team is greater than the sum of its parts”
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

[cid:image001.jpg@01D1600E.F2626B80]

Frorr (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) iOn Behalf OFf OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (bX7)(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQU

(b)(7)(E) 5: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

£ (b)(7)(E) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

< B)7)(E) i MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

4 (B)(7)(E) > :

Cei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E)
CAMPBELL, CARL S <€ {BTI6), THI(7TC) b
MURDOCK, JUDSON W | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order; Protecting the Nation from Fareign Terrorist
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
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Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 (EST) -
and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit their data from the
previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison | (BYTNE) b).
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at —(b)(ﬁ),(b)(?)(C)f For
questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director,
Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:31 PM
To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ACC Notification - Executive Order

Sorry for the delay, yes APP will be having a call with National stakeholders very soon, however they don't want us on
the call even just to listen, | did ask if the would be providing notes of the calls in waiting for a response on that
question

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFQ - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Froms__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:09:02 AM
To:

ce.t (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: ACC Notification - Executive Order

ADFO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:; (b)(6), (b)(T)C)
Sent Saturday, January 28,2017 7:37 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: ACC Notification - Executive Order

Ok, how about 0830? We are also hearing DHS may set up a national call for airports and airlines at 1230ET. Did you take

any off EK?

Kind regards, .
(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)____ i | Manager, International Operatlons | Port of Seattle | desk (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________________

e, oo | CG”% (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) | 24/7( (b)(s)! (b)(7)(C)
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On Jan 28, 2017, at 7:14 AM, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{ (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) i> wrote:

| (B)(6), ()7)(C)}

Good morning, {memme nd | are at SeaTac. Our staff has been briefed and we are assessing the current impact as a result

of the executive order. We received our guidance late last night, and we are willing to have a conference around 0800
or so.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > Area Port Director * Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection  Office of Field

Office} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¥ Cells (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) * Fax{_bile],bi7i]_iSecure Voice{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E{ (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) b « HSDN:
i (b)(6}, (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: i (B)E). ®)T)NC)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:35 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: RFL: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: image001.jpg

| (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)bn behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: S'é‘t'(i'raéy',"]‘éhuary 28,2017 1:30:42 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

' WHITE, ROBERT E; HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {CAMPBELL, CARLS
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

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

(b)(6), (b)(7XC)

Washington, DC 20229

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(Office)
(Mobile)
(Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

[cid:image001.jpg @01D1600E.F2626B80]

From: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, Jaﬁuary 28,2017 5:03:26 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___:CAMPBELL, CARLS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (bY(TNC) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~~IOFO-FIELD LIAISON

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Mobile)

{Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"A team is greater than the sum of its parts”
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

[cid:image001.jpg @01D1600E.F2626B80]

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM
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To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 4 (b)(7)(E) b; EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS HQ (b)(7)(E) +: BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) i: TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

: (BY(7)E) g
MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(BY7)E) :

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t: OFO-FIELD
LIAISON < (BY(T(E) »: CAMPBELL, CARLS

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMURDOCK, JUDSON W

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

and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is reqmred to submit their data from the
_previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison i (b)(7)(E) i
(bY(7)(E)
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | For
questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director,
Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i ___(b)s), (b)(7)C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:56 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(@)(C) i

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png

FYI

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

. (b)(6),(b)(T)(C) |

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:46:01 AM

To:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)NC) !

Ce:i _(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _ i

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

FYI

Michele M. James

Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection
(office)

(cell)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:38:33 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; DIRECTORS
FIELD OPS

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {ALLES, RANDOLPH D; FLANAGAN,
PATRICK S

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

ALCON:

Please take immediate action on the instruction below with regard to travelers impacted by the order. APP will follow
with further guidance:

CBPBATES00003220



EOFOIA00048910-00002

To further the implementation of the Executive Order, consistent with the principle in Section 5(e) recognizing due
consideration for travelers who were in transit and for whom denying admission would cause undue hardship, ports of
entry shall take the following actions for those limited number of travelers subject to the Executive Order currently in

CBP custody. Ports of entry should assess those individuals by referring them for! (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) iconsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(e) as appropriate. | (b)(7)(E)}
i (b)(7)(E) ithe case should be referred to up the chain to determine

appropriate next steps. In any event, no alien subject to the Executive Order may be subject to Expedited Removal or
another immediate form of removal. For any alien currently in CBP custody who had previously been processed for
Expedited Removal and not yet removed, please re-process according to this guidance. For any questions regarding this
guidance please contact Admissibility and Passenger Programs, duty officer.

[Department of Homeland Security Logo]<http://www.cbp.gov/>

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

———— (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L(B)E). (0)(T(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders. We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service » Integrity

(]
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:25 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION Executive Order Implementation and compliance W|th EDNY
Court Order

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.jpg

This is the latest, we have been waiting for further clarification.

That you know of, do you expect any non-immigrants today?

:_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _:

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | _
i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:24:52 AM

Toi __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

This was subsequently sent by Ryan. We will need some clarification tomorrow as to whether we should be requesting
waivers for all.

Michele M. James

Customs and Border Protection
............................. (office)
(cell)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:44 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

; (6)(6), (B)(7)(C) | MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | FLORES, PETE
ROMERO] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ccii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementatlon and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

DFQ’s
Just clarified withé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) we are doing the waiver process not just for those who were caught in transit but for
aliens that will continue to arrive within your AOR until further notice.

1
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My apologies for conflicting/multiple messages, | need to sleep but will be around tomorrow for any questions.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0OE30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _1HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
(b)(7XE)

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'ALLES, RANDOLPH D

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) 5 FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

(B(8), (b)(7H(C) :

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

CBP custody. Ports of entry should assess those individuals by referring them for ai (b}{(7)(E) i
(b)(7)(E) iconsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(e) as appropriate. { (b)(7)(E) !
(b)(7)(E) ithe case should be referred to up the chain to determine

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

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
b)TNE)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders. We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance ¢ Service ¢ Integrity
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From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:46 AM

To: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ YAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i__(b)(6). (B)(7)C). !

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ia citizen of Sudan
Great, thank you

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:45:46 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELEE (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Ccf (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ia citizen of Sudan
UPDATE:

(b)(s) unm(c) and (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iare released and departed the FIS at approxnmately 0630 hours CBP Offlcers are aSS|stmg Mr

....................................

up and should be leaving SeaTac shortly.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Area Port of Seattle
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
_S_.e_g‘g.t_l_e__T_a_ggmg International Airport
(Office)
(cell)

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:10 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: FW: 3(g) Waiver Request for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , a citizen of Sudan

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(office)
(bX). (BY7MC) i cell)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:00 AM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 JAMES, MICHELE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ' MURDOCK, JUDSON
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'HUTTON, JAMES R| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E)!
- BINE) E DN ;
Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) Ea citizen of Sudan

Approved by c1, 0755 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:14:55 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EHU'I_I'ON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD
LIAISON

Ce; (b)(6), (bX7)(C) , ,
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(6), (b7)C) 1a citizen of Sudan

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel

Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1i(office)

(B)(6), (BXTHC) § o))

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:14 AM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P! (6)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A
5 (b)(6), (bJ(1)(C) ‘HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) |
Cc: FREEMAN, MICHAEL T} (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
Subject: 3(g) Waiver Request fori (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) ! a citizen of Sudan
Request #2

Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28, 2017

OFO recommends that we | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)}(7){C), (b)(T)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: : Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:26 PM :
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Governor Inslee

For your awareness, the Seattle Area Port Director had a phone conversation with the Governor of Washington State.
Below is a synopsis of the conversation

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen.t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:10:15 PM
To:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: Governor  exe. mme

FYI

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:52 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Governor Inslee

DFO James,

me. Out of respect l took the call, the Governor wanted me to give him a briefing about the status of passengers that
arrived today, what we expect for tomorrow and their classifications. | told the Governor that | could not provide him
with the impact that we expect tomorrow, and we only encountered 5 passengers that may have been affected by the
Executive Order. | told him that | could not provide him with specific about those passengers or their classifications.
When pressed | told the Governor that the passengers for today could have fallen into one of the following categories
non-immigrant B1/2 visitor, first time immigrant, legal permanent resident and/or all immigrant classes of admission.
He asked if he was a legal permanent resident and a citizen of one the countries would he be subject of the executive
order, and | responded yes. Again he requested breakdown of the travelers processed today to include their status and
for tomorrow. |informed him that | could not provide that information, and his office would have to make a formal
request through the CBP Office of Congressional Affairs, and he stated he is making his formal request through me. |
acknowledge his request and told him | would let my chain of command know, and | re-advised him that his office would
have to make the request through CBP Congressional Affairs.
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i _(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i» Area Port Director  Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection » Office of Field

Operations o T
Office: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i* Cell;g‘_ (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) :* Fax: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)  Secure Voicei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
B (b)(6), (b){7)(C) » HSDN:

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

"Let the Mission Inspire You"
WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be

exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior
approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Area Port of Seattle.
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:50 AM

To:

Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EJAMES, MICHELE

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In.docx

Area Port Directors —just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non-immigrant alien subject to the EO, you may
consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conducta} (b)(7)(E)

' (b)(7T)(E) iconsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering
a waiver you will need to consider if it is in the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
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

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent to§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eand
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks

i __(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(0)(6). (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28, 2017

OFO recommends that we: (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:40 AM

To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l

Please include SPM| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion all reports, thank you

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U S, Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:31 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) >;
i (B)(8); (B[ 7)C) 5
Ccii (b)(8], (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Prepared by: SCBPO l(b)(ts)(b)(7)(0)
Submitted by: CCBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)C) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:30 AM
Cc (b)(6), (k)(7)(C)
] ()(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order
Attachments: Iran.pdf

Area Port Directors —

DHS and CBP are tracking each non-immigrant withdrawals and refusals, it is imperative that you follow the guidance
below and please consult with the DFO or myself if you need clarification prior to considering a waiver or
withdrawal/refusal. In the circumstances the port does take an adverse action, include the print out of the CSIS record
when submitting your matrix report for the reporting period. | attached an example from a withdrawal from yesterday.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me anytime.

Thank you

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!
(b)(8), (R)(7)(C)

From (b)(s)! (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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; (b)(6). (B)T)(C)  JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non-immigrant alien subject to the EO, you may
consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a} (b)(7)XE) :

(b)(7)(E) consideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering
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

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent tog (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eand
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks

| __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ___{b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:10 AM

To: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5

Cc: i (b)®), (b)(T)C)  :JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Attachments: Briefing Memo Template - Final.doc; Somalian Sea-Tac.pdf
Importance: High

Below references: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ethe first time immigrant we encountered name is | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i1

i_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:{_ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:53 AM £

To: ) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iJAMES, MICHELE; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Importance: High

PO "
HOCHS
leimimimimiaid

As discussed, include conversations with the Governor. Let us know how we can assist, need info by 0730 for DFO
review

[__(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:32 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
;z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON' (b)(7)(E) © (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Importance: High

Good morning Seattle,

My apologies for the extremely short turn-around. but this is high priority for the EAC and his upcoming call
with Governor Inslee taking place later today.
We need the FO to prepare a Briefing Memo with some background and talking points based on the local
knowledge and the following information provided by the Gov’s staff.
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
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi_ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iand he is
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

[ ——————————

The Governor is specifically interested in discussing the process by which  (xs), ®)7ye) icould return to the U.S. and CBP's

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

[ffice of Field lperations
1500 Pernsylvania Ave MW,

R

Washington 06, 20779

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Coming together is a beginning; keeping together is progress; working together is success.

~ Henry Ford
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This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination, or

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

office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or

use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

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

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:52 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

ffice:
_ﬁ;obi,e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM

To:] (Bi(6); (BITIC
Cc: LOWRY, KIM M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

Thanks Tony. It looks like tomorrow at 2:45 EST works for Governor Inslee. Below is some specific information about the
purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1and he is
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

[

states thati

The Governor is specifically interested in discussing the process by which -E,E'i’.*_,_'.!E’.‘I!!E‘_ECOUId return to the U.S. and CBP’s
overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thanks again,

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM

To __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : ,
Cc: LOWRY, KIM M (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) .i
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
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10:00-11:00

1:00-1:15
1:15-1:45
1:45-2:30
2:30-2:45
2:45-3:00

L(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

FREE

FREE

Call with Appropriations staff
FREE

Call with Rep. Charlie Dent (PA-15)
FREE

Office of Congressional Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00048940-00005
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\’fg\( U.S. Customs and Border Protection
—@)— U.S. Department of Homeland Security
R ! (BY7Y(E) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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{_@ U.S. Customs and Border Protection

’w)‘ U.S. Department of Homeland Security

i (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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\/g} U.S. Customs and Border Protection

—@)— U.S. Department of Homeland Security

e (B)5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: |_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:21 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; JAMES, MICHELE; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING
Field Liaison-

In yesterday’s report we notated two non-immigrants (Sudan and Yemen)who were granted withdrawals, however prior
to the flights departure the Federal Court injunction took effect. They were taken off the plane and subsequently we
submitted waivers which were approved by C-1 this morning. Even if | modify the matrix totals for the number of
withdrawals from one to zero for the two individuals, there is not column for non-immigrant waivers approved by the
DFO to reconcile the numbers.

Field Office: Seattle Date: 1/28/2017

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted
Iran 8 0 18 0 8
Iraq 10 0 1 0 10
Libya 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 l 0 0 I
Sudan 1 0 1 0 ]
Syria 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 l

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:56 AM

EOFOIA00048948-00002

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON 1 (b)(7)(E) >, JAMES, MICHELE <;

(b)(6)

(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update LPR numbers TASKING
See updated spread sheet

Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:46 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >;

>; OFO-FIELD LIAISON { (b))

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & JAMES, MICHELE <
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cosl ™ (b)(6). (B){7)(C)
P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E) > (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: Update LPR numbers TASKING

Director and ADFQ’s,

Please have a member of your staff verify the highlighted numbers and update the attachment. The numbers for

LPR encounters and LPE waivers granted do not matchup.

EAC Owen is requesting this be completed As Soon as Possible.

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative

Totals
Blaine

I ce ate: 28/2
Field Office AOR Date 1/28/2017

Number Number

Number Number Numbe

of Non- of Number
of

Country Immigrant | Immigrant | of LPR
Visa Visa Encounters

of r of

Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited

Encounters | Granted Removals

Encounters | Encounters
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Iran 8 18 0 0 3 0
Iraq 10 1 0 0 10 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 | 0 0 1 0
Sudan 1 1 0 0 ] 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 1 0

Respectfully submitted,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Program Manager
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division
1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC 20229

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.
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From: L__.(b)(®), (b)(T)C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:05 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

I just called, It when to voicemail, my cellis: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:02:14 PM '

Toy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Ma'am

We are trying to call however the call will not go through. Can you please give me a call on my mobile.; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Thank you,

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

Desk: :

Mobile:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:56:13 PM
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

Where in the matrix do we put a person with [-5127?

thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:28 AM

To: CAMPBELL, CARL S<f (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) ;:_;__9FO-FIELD LIAISON < (bX7)E)
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ¢ (b)(7)(E) EEXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

4 (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

4 TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

é (b)(7)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

4

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b7} C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,
Please see the newest version of the Executive Oder Reporting attached.

Please use this version of the reporting requirements for your Field Offices. Please do not use a different spreadsheet,
just plug in your numbers under your Field Office tab. Do not change anything as there are formulas in the spreadsheet.

Please include the CATs email address when responding.
The next report is due by 1500 hours (EST).
Also required is an updated list of the EQ Individuals Being Held at the same time you submit your numbers. I've

attached the spreadsheet already created from what was submitted this morning. Please update but do not delete from
it.

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chiefi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Thank you,
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i _(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) i
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

Unclass; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN:| (b)(6), (b)X(T)(C) —_—
NOC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JWICS:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deskg

Fax:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB: (:

[cid:image001.jpg @01D15FFA.F92A59A0]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of
an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security
personnel without further approval from DHS.

From: CAMPBELL, CARLS
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) i DIRECTORS FIELD
OPS (b)(7)(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ,

< (b)(7)(E) b; BORDER SECURITY ASST
DIRECTORS

< (b)(7)(E) - TRADE

OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
$ (b)(7)(E)
MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

3 (b)(7)(E)
Cey (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), BI(T)C) [ MURDOCK, TUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to capture and
clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report on
January 29, 2017.

As areminder:
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Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.

o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of the established
reporting times.

o ltis critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.

In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified reporting
timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

C. Shane Campbell

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection

Office; (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Cell; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

Fromi; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)T)E) i EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS HQ ¢ (b)(7)(E) i BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) \: TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

4 (b)(7)(E)
MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)E) >

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b; OFO-FIELD
LIAISON < {BXVNE) i CAMPBELL, CARL S

4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(6). (bYT7)C) ‘MURDOCK, JUDSON W

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
previous 24-hours to OFQ Field Liaison 6 (b)(7)(E) :
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iFor
questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director,
Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:47 PM

e __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Subject: FW: EO - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx

FYI have fun

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Friday, January 27,2017 9:38:26 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: FW: EO - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

(b)(3)

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and_Border Protection

"""""""""""""""" E(ofﬁce)
(b)(8), (bX7)C) i (cel)

To: JAMES, MICHELE; { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: FW: EO - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Michelle,

(b) (6}, (bUTIC)

Been on a/l, learning all this from the cell and laptop.

We're good to go at the NWDC, they’re prepped if you get any cases who won’t WD or go CF/asylum
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Subject: EO - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Good Evening All:
Signed Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” attached.

Effective immediately, suspension of immigrant/nonimmigrant visas for 90 days from the following countries (please
note exceptions described in the EQ):

Yemen

Libya

Sudan

Iraq

Syria

Somalia

Iran
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THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release January 27, 2017

EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

By the authority vested in me as President by the
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101
et seqg., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as
follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001,
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered
through the United States refugee resettlement program.
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-
issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies
over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including
"honor™ killings, other forms of violence against women, or the
persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender,
or sexual orientation.
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the
admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United
States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other
Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular
Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in

consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is
not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a
list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on
relevant agencies during the review period described in
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and
maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or
criminals, pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.

1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred
to in section 217 (a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187 (a) (12), would
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start
providing such information regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas,
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3,
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the
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information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in
subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the
Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the
names of any additional countries recommended for similar
treatment.

(g) Notwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits
are otherwise blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will
include the development of a uniform screening standard and
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this
order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.

During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall
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review the USRAP application and adjudication process to
determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure
that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat
to the security and welfare of the United States, and shall
implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the
initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the
Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for
nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of
the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, 1is further directed to make changes, to the extent
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would
assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with
the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would
be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may Jjointly determine to admit
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest -- including when the person is a religious
minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United
States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a
risk to the security or welfare of the United States.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second
report within 200 days of the date of this order.
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(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the
extent permitted by law and as practicable, State and local
jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining
the placement or settlement in their Jjurisdictions of aliens
eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To
that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine
existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent with
applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater
involvement in the process of determining the placement or
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related

implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-ExXit
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon

the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is
fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA,

8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to

specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or
making permanent the period of service, and making language
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times
are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification,
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to validity
period and fees, as required by sections 221 (c) and 281 of the
INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201 (c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a

country does not treat United States nationals seeking
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nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of
State shall adjust the visa wvalidity period, fee schedule, or
other treatment to match the treatment of United States
nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To

be more transparent with the American people, and to more
effectively implement policies and practices that serve the
national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly

available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(1) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United
States based on terrorism-related activity,
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security
reasons since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later;

(ii) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the date of this order or the
last reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iii) information regarding the number and types of
acts of gender-based violence against women, including
honor killings, in the United States by foreign
nationals, since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety
and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including
information on the immigration status of foreign
nationals charged with major offenses.

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order
shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(1) the authority granted by law to an executive
department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of

Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.
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(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with
applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at
law or in equity by any party against the United States, its

departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

DONALD J. TRUMP

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 27, 2017.

#to#
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From: .. (0)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:01 PM

To: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry . . ."

Good as it will be the same nationwide

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
QFQ - 1).S. Customs.and Barder_Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent.:: Friday, January 27, 20.17 5:59:23 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry . . ."

AlLA is already asking. | am going to have her go through the national chair.

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation

U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

Sen_t: Friday, January 27, 20'17 6:24:38 PM
To:i__(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Subject: Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry . . ."

Would you please let us know what actions the POEs in the District under your jurisdiction will be implementing this

Executive Order?

Kind regards,
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Chair, Immigration Law Practice | Bio< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
vCard<h (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

Direct (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Mobile (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) || Fax: | (b)), (B)T)C).:

E (b)(6), (bX7)(C) | www.lanepowell.com <http://www.lanepowell.com>

Executive Order—Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by Foreign Nationals EXECUTIVE
ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES BY FOREIGN NATIONALS

By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including the
Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101 et seq., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby
ordered as follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and stopping
them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-
issuance process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks to better detect would-be terrorists from
receiving visas, these measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11,
2001, including foreign nationals who entered the United States after receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or
who entered through the U.S. refugee resettlement program. Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. We cannot, and should not, admit into our country those who do not
support the U.S. Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies over American law. In addition, the United
States should not admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including “honor” killings, other forms of violence
against women, or the persecution of those who practice religions different from their own) or those who would
oppress Americans of any race, gender, or sexual orientation.

Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United
States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular Concern.
(a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to determine the information needed from any country for adjudication
of any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA (adjudications) to determine that the individual seeking the
benefit is who the individual claims to be and is not a security or public-safety threat.
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(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the results of the review described in subsection (a) of this section,
including the Secretary of Homeland Security’s determination of the information needed for adjudications and a list of
countries that do not provide adequate information, within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of Homeland
Security shall provide a copy of the report to the Secretary of State and Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on relevant agencies during the review period described in subsection
(a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are established to prevent the terrorist or criminal infiltration
of foreign nationals, pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182(f), | hereby proclaim that the immigrant and
nonimmigrant entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1187(a)(12), would be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and | hereby suspend entry into the United
States, as immigrants and nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this order (excluding those
foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, and C-2 visas for travel to the
United Nations).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all foreign governments that do not supply such information to
start providing such information regarding their nationals within 60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, and C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations) from
countries that do not provide the information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section until compliance
occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the Secretary
of Homeland Security may submit to the President the names of any additional countries recommended for similar
treatment.

(g) Notwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection (c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis,
and when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and
benefits are otherwise blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program as part of the adjudication process for immigration benefits to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will include the development of uniform screening standards
and procedures, such as in-person interviews; the creation of a database of identity documents proffered by applicants
to ensure that duplicate documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended application forms that include
questions aimed at identifying fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure that the applicant is
who the applicant claims to be; a process to evaluate the applicant’s likelihood of becoming a positively contributing
member of society and the applicant’s ability to make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to assess
whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.
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(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction with the Secretary of State, the Director of National Intelligence,
and the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report on the progress of
this directive within 60 days of the date of this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this order, and a
third report within 200 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall
suspend the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days. During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State,
in conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in consultation with the Director of National Intelligence,
shall review the USRAP application and adjudication process to determine what additional procedures should be taken
to ensure that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat to the security and welfare of the United
States, and shall implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who are already in the USRAP process may
be admitted upon the initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the date that is 120 days after this
order, the Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for nationals of countries for which the Secretary of
State, the Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National Intelligence have jointly determined such
additional procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, is further directed to make changes, to the extent permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution, provided that the religion of the individual is a minority religion
in the individual’s country of nationality. Where necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182(f), | hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria as
refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States and thus suspend any such entry until such time as | have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is
consistent with the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182(f), | hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000 refugees
in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry until such
time as | determine that additional admissions would be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may admit individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case basis, in their
discretion, but only so long as they determine that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national
interest, would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States, and one of the following conditions are
met:

(i) The person is a religious minority in his or her country of nationality facing religious persecution; or
(ii) Admitting the person would enable the United States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection (b)
of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second report within 200 days of the date of this order.

(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the extent permitted by law and as practicable, state and local
jurisdictions be granted authority over the placement or settlement in their jurisdictions of aliens eligible to be admitted
to the United States as refugees. To that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine existing law to
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determine the extent to which, consistent with applicable law, state and local jurisdictions may have greater
involvement in the process of determining the placement or resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of State
and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority in
section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related
implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-exit tracking system for all travelers to the United
States, as recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order,
a second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of this order, and a third report shall be submitted within
365 days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system
is fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver Program
and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by substantially increasing the number of Fellows,
lengthening or making permanent the period of service, and making language training at the Foreign Service Institute
available to Fellows for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic ability, to ensure that non-immigrant
visa-interview wait times are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification, truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to
validity period and fees, as required by sections 221(c) and 281 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201(c) and 1351, and other
treatment. If a country does not treat U.S. nationals seeking nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of
State shall adjust the visa validity period, fee schedule, or other treatment to match the treatment of U.S. nationals by
the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. To be more transparent with the American people, and to more effectively
implement policies and practices that serve the national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly available
within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(a) information regarding the number of foreign nationals in the United States who have been charged with terrorism-
related offenses while in the United States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while in the United States; or
removed from the United States based on terrorism-related activity, affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security reasons since the last reporting period;

(b) information regarding the number of foreign nationals in the United States who have been radicalized after entry
into the United States and engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have provided material support to terrorism-
related organizations in countries that pose a threat to the United States, since the last reporting period; and

(c) information regarding the number and types of acts of gender-based violence against women, including honor
killings, in the United States by foreign nationals, since the last reporting period; and
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(d) any other information relevant to public safety and security as determined by the Secretary of Homeland Security
and the Attorney General, including information on the immigration status of foreign nationals charged with major
offenses.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(i) the authority granted by law to an executive department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of Management and Budget relating to budgetary, administrative, or
legislative proposals.

(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with applicable law and subject to the availability of appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law
or in equity by any party against the United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or

agents, or any other person.

To change your email address go to http://www.aila.org/myaila/account/edit
<http://www.aila.org/myaila/account/edit>

You can also unsubscribe or make changes at http://www.aila.org/MyAila/Account/Listservs

Other questions? Email listservs@aila.org<mailto:listservs@aila.org>

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete it and
notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:55 PM

To: L___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry . . .

National AILA was briefed out by PPAE at 1030 our time

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:52:13 PM

™! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry . . ."

M i e pimic)

We have been receiving a lot of inquiries surrounding the Executive Order. As this is national in scope, please

coordinate through the national AILA Chair for further guidance and information.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

Cell:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

From] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:24:38 PM
Toi _ (b)(6), (B)(T)C) |

Subject: Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry . ..

(b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |
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Would you please let us know what actions the POEs in the District under your jurisdiction will be implementing this
Executive Order?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Lane Powell PC

Chair, Immigration Law Practice | Bio< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

vCard<i (b)(6), tb)(?)(C) i .

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Direct:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :| Mobilei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Fax:L_(b)E). (L)T)C) _:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | www.lanepowell.com <http://www.lanepowell.com>

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
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:06 PM

To: i___(b)(e), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry .. ."

Don't respond, thanks

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:03:52 PM

21 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry . . ."

| wanted me make sure you know that there is a stay of the Executive Order by a federal judge in the Western District of
Washington.

Sent from my Windows Phone

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 1/28/2017 11:52 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry . . ."

............... -

M S i 6 Birxe)]
i} :

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
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Cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:24:38 PM
To: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Chair, Immigration Law Practice | Bioi (b)(6), (bY7XC)
vCards (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (BY(8), XN
Direct: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Mobile: | (b)8), (BY7)C) i| Fax:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) www.lanepowell.com <http://www.lanepowell.com>

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

CBPBATES00003279



EOFOIA00048987-00005

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
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[ ]
|

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: i Sa;furdﬁé; January 28, 2017 12:32 PM
To: L __b)eLm)@e)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquires

Thanks

i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:____(b)6), (B)7)C)____.i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:29:23 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Executive Order Inquires

Good Morning i
Just FYSA

| received a call this morning from an Immigration Law Firm inquiring about the recent Executive Order. They wanted
information on how to advise their clients who are from the seven countries and who are currently outside of the United

States. | suggested that he contact you, and gave him your desk number.

Thanks,

{BN0), (PH7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘- Watch Commander ¢ Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection e Office of Field
Operations

___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This
document s to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating
to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"
without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:31 PM

Tor (. (b)8), (b)(7NC)
Subject: FW: Exemption to Executive Qrder Requg§*_c_7_§4___{'33}f3;__}32!]2(2!_{
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request {(9)(_6),_(91(!1_(9):,‘iocx

Just keeping you in the loop, this is how a waiver request is done

i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:27 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) s

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP. OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that youi  (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)}TN(E) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

(b)(6), (B)(T)C)
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Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you{ (b)), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: £ (b)6), (b)(T)C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:03 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: RFL Executive Order on vetting
Attachments: image002.jpg

I'm working on this, I'm trying to verify the numbers

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFQ - U.S. Customs and Border Pr:otection Seattle, Washington

 (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:39:47 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RFI: Executive Order on vetting

Good morning Seattle,

Please refer to the below string of messages and confirm your numbers.
Thank you in advance for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
1300 Pennsylva_nia Avenue, NW
i (b)(B), (b)(T)(C) ;
Washington, DC 20229
(Office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i(Mobile)
(Fax)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

[cid:image001.ijpg@01D1600E.F2626B80]
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From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:47 AM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R
' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

'Subject: FW: Executive Order on vetting

Gents, good morning:

Wanted to give you heads up on the email that was sent to C1 from the Association of American Airport Executives. |
just read it now. Not sure if it's trickled down yet. But they are claiming 900 will need to be detained in Seattle.... sounds
high!

L (0)(8), (B)(7)(C) ;

Deputy Executive Director
Planning, Program Analysis and Evaluation Office of Field Operations U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Phone! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). i

Cell:, (b)(6), (B)T)(C).

Email:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:48:17 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order on vetting

Sorry to reach out on a Saturday however Seattle airport reached out to AAAE last night (after midnight) to say that the
ban went into effect immediately. 7 individuals were denied entry. Today they have over 900 coming and were asked if
locals could provide holding cells since CBP doesn't have enough space. Neither airport nor airline were informed ahead
of time that denials were happening. Is there a new policy in place now that has been briefed to airports and airlines? If
so, can you please share it or explain it to me. If not, when will this happen? |imagine if this is a problem in Seattle, it
will be a huge issue nationwide. Appreciate any assistance you can offer.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

Sent from my iPhone
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From: L (b)(8), (b)(7)C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:59 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance tor Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: image001.jpg

| was second guessing myself too, | did send it out at 0811

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:15:04 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

\ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
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

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CAMPBELL, CARLS; ¢ {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMURDOCK, JUDSON W; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON

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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Mobile)
(Fax)

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

[cid:image001.jpg @01D1600E.F2626B80]

Fromi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)(E) b; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

< (b)(7)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

g TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

4 (b)(7)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

4

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < BI7E) !
CAMPBELL, CARLS < (b){(8), (b){7}{C) i
MURDOCK, JUDSON W <; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

éubject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrlorist
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
previous 24-hours to OFQ Field Liaison ( (bX7)E) !
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at! (b)), (b)(7)(C) For
questions pertaining to the implementation of the new poIicy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director,
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From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:39 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: additional question regarding the return of F-1 or work visas for 7 countries

related to the Executive Order

Just FYI

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:30:26 PM

To:: ()(6), (B)(T)(C) ;

Cc: BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS;

{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Subject: FW: additional question regarding the return of F-1 or work visas for 7 countries related to the Executive Order

4 '
i (b)B), BNTNC):
| — i

| don’t know if you've seen this, but this matter must be addressed sooner than later, as Blaine has several students and

work visa holders with residents in Canada who cross daily.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
9901 Pacific Highway

Blaine, WA 98230

Office:
e ()(B), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:

Fromd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 11:49 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS < (b)(7)(E) + BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS| (b)(7)(E) |
(b)(7)(E) 5 SUMAS OFO AREA MGT | (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: additional question regarding the return of F-1 or work visas for 7 countries related to the Executive Order

Mrs. | (b)(@), (B)7(C)
We will likely see students (F, M or J visa holders) along with individuals with work visas (E, L, etc.) returning from
Canada especially tomorrow from weekend trips. Do we have any guidance on how they will be processed. Everything |
am seeing looks like they would be allowed to withdraw.

But, recognizing that this has been an issue in the past with Canada, we wanted to bring it up ahead of time. If we allow
them to withdraw, we anticipate pushback from CBSA because they were admitted in good faith that they would not be
returned because they have a valid status in the United States.

Sincerely,

(A)Watch Commander

Public Affairs Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Blaine, WA

..............................

Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (bXT)C)
Sent: 'Saturdayl January 28., 2017 5:51 PM
To: t (b)(6), (b)(7)C) :
Subject: RE: Additional APP-Questions
Yes
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)____:

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field O

ffice

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

]
i

From:i (b)(6)

, (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:50:27 PM

To:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Additional APP-Questions

| can forward to Ryan

Froms (b)(8), ()7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:48:55 PM

Toi __ (b)(6), (b)(7NC). __

Subject: RE: Additional APP-Questions

Yes, the flag pole question is a good one. Question 2 does apply to the EO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(®), (

b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 4:43:42 PM

Toi (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Additional APP-Questions
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Mike- do you see any of these as needing to go forward to APP

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:17:52 PM

Tof (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: Additional APP-Questions

1. If anindividual from one of the 7 countries is attempting to flagpole would we cancel their visa even if they are not
attempting to make entry into the United States?

2.  We may encounter VW countries traveling on a physical visa who were recently refused due to being ineligible for
VWP because they self-certified:

a. dual citizenship/travel to/presence in Iran, Iraq, Syria or Sudan on or after 3/1/2011
b. travel to or presence in Libya, Somalia or Yemen on or after 3/1/2011

C. If CBP discovers travel to or presence in any of the designated countries in the course of the inspection, e.g., also in
possession of a passport from one of the designated countries.

| attached the memo for reference.

Sincerely,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Watch Commander

Public Affairs Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Blaine, WA

Offlce ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. Cell:i (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:56 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b){(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS { (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(7)(E) ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: APP-Questions/Responses on implementation of EO

Alcon-

Please see the below additional guidance provided by Admissibility and Passenger Programs (APP) on the ongoing
implementation of the Executive Order. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
e | Liaison

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office ( (b)(8), (bY7)(C) 5
Blackberry: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:49:18 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OFO-FIELD LIAISON ,
__Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Detroit Field Office WC; ___(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

| (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) HILMEY, ROSE M; JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: RE: Questions on implementation of EQ
1 An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and is not making
entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no derogatory
information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their visa is considered

revoked, would they need to be processed for removal? If the person is not seeking admission, then the EO would not
apply.

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be allowed
entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? If a LPR is encountered that is
verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraqg are they subject to the EO? POEs should inspect the person in
accordance with how they present to the CBP Officer at POE.

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a week
vacation. When we encounter a non immigrant, very often F1 students, who traveled for a short vacation and is now
returning to Detroit in the same status they left but are subject to the EO, should they be returned to the location where
they traveled to, or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country? The individuals subject to
this EO are barred from entry regardless of where or duration outside the United States. The airline is only liable to take
the alien back from whence they came but given how MX routinely doesn’t accept our returns, | would recommend
reaching out to ERO to ensure they will accept person and have means and mechanism to remove them from U.S.
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J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Washington, DC

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

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:24 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < HE

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)7)(C) »; PERRY,
CHRISTOPHER M | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; Detroit Field Office WC

5 (b)(7)(E) i

Subject: Questions on implementation of EQ

We have received a number of questions from the ports that we would appreciate clarification

1. Anindividual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and is not making
entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no derogatory
information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their visa is considered
revoked, would they need to be processed for removal?

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be allowed
entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? If a LPR is encountered that is
verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EQ?

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a week
vacation. When we encounter a non immigrant, very often F1 students, who traveled for a short vacation and is now
returning to Detroit in the same status they left but are subject to the EO, should they be returned to the location where
they traveled to, or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country?

. Detroit Field Office
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:03 AM

To: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Subject: FW: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO

Just DFOs comment, | don't think it would be a good idea to send to the FBI.

Go ahead and send to Field Liaison

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:00:18 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO

I would only add that Chief Counsel was contacted and provided a copy of the order. Further consultation with local
counsel is underway.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(B)(®), BYTNC)} )

From:___(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) _ |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:53:06 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO

I'm ok with the bullets.

DFQO, do you want to add anything regarding the CBP Congressional call?

(b)(8), (b)}(7)(C)
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Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:38:54 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
C:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO

Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EQ January 28, 2017

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport
Date of Report: January 28, 2017

Executive Summary:

EOFOIA00049055-00002

On January 28, 2017 two male passengers arriving aboard EK 227 were found inadmissible under the January 27th
Presidential Executive Order. The passengers were allowed to withdraw their application for admission. Arrangement
were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers from the U.S. aboard EK 230, departing at 1700 hours the

same day.

At approximately 1610 hours, CBP escorted the two passengers to their departure flight and they boarded the aircraft.
While at the boarding gate, CBP was informed that the Port of Seattle was delaying the departure of the flight pending a
decision by a Federal Judge on a petition filed by immigration attorneys on behalf of the two passengers preventing
them from departing the U.S. At approximately 1745, Federal Judge Thomas Zilly approved the petition and both
passengers were removed from the plane and returned to CBP Secondary. Both passengers were transported to the

NWDC to await the outcome of the court hearing.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

* OnJanuary 28, 2017, at 0612 hours, passengers (bys), (b)7)c) and Ews»w»brrived aboard EK 227.

* They were referred to Passport Hard Secondary Hécaiise they matched the criteria outlined in the January 27th

Presidential Executive Order.

* Both were found inadmissible based on the order and were allowed to withdraw their applications for admission.

* The passengers were identified as:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

* Arrangements were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers on EK 230, departing a 1700 hours the
same day.

* At 1610 hours the passengers were escorted to the departure gate and boarding the aircraft.

* At approximately 1700 hours, CBP was informed by the Port of Seattle that the flight departure would be delayed

* At 1715 hOUFS ADFO r(b)(G) (bX7X(C) | APD (b){(6), (bXTHC) i and AAPD

* At 1745 hours, CBP was mformed that the Judge had granted the petition and that the two passengers were not to
depart the U.S.

* At 1805 hours, both passengers were removed from the aircraft and escorted back to CBP Secondary.

At approximately 1815 hours, Area Port Director (APD) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .and Assistant Area Port Director (AAPD)
.met with a congressional congregation consisting of Congresswomen Susan Del Bene and Pramilla Jayapal and
various staffers and Governor Jay Inselee and Senator Patty Murray on the phone.

APD ! {PX6), (BX7C)

informed the group that Director, Field Operations Michele James is actively trying to setup a CBP
Congressional call for the group.

The group asked several specific questions regarding the travelers and if CBP has identified any additional travelers
on future flights that will be the subject of the executive order. APD Wilkerson told the group that information will be
conveyed to them on the congressional call.

an appropriate response.

1.  Will local CBP honor the Federal Order granting the emergency motion for stay of removal of aliens?

2. Will the traveler that was returned earlier today be allowed to return immediately because of the Federal Order
and stay in the U.S. until there is a ruling?

3.  Where will the two that were just removed from the Emirates flight be housed until a ruling on the legal sufficiency
of the Executive Order can be determined? Will they stay at Sea-Tac and if so, do you have the appropriate facilities
here?
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4. Northwest Immigrant Rights Project is the legal representative for the two travelers, and they gave CBP legal
representation information and asked CBP to provide it to the travelers. In addition, they wanted to know when they
can meet with their clients.

5.  Will anyone else that arrives be allowed to stay in the Washington State until a ruling is made on the Executive
Order?

6. Demanding the number of travelers expected to arrive in Washington State and their status be provided to
Governor Inslee and Senator Murray’s Offices.

7. They indicated that no one [indicated the CBP Congressional Affairs had no information] has been providing any
information to the Washington State elected representatives, and when will information be provided?

Currently, it has been reported that approximately 2500 protestors are in the Sea-Tac Airport main terminal, and
anarchist have joined the protest. i (bY7)E) i groups have been activated and deployed to the airport.

CBP Seattle mustered all employees for safety and situational awareness. CBP Seattle has arranged a shuttle with
the Port of Seattle to transportation employees via the tarmac to the employee parking garage.

For the next 24 hours 15 travelers have been identified that may be affected by the executive order breakdown
below:

Last name
First name
Date of Birth
Nationality
Carrier
Flight Number
Status

Boarding Status
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LH

490

LPR

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LH

490

DV1

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SO

EK

229

F11

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00049055-00005
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SO

EK

229

UNKNOWN

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EK

229

LPR

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SD

EK

227

F1

OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00049055-00006
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EK

227

DV1

NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SO

EK

227

F11

NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EK

227

DV3

NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EK

227

EOFQOIA00049055-00007
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YY

NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SD

EK

227

LPR

OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EK

227

YY

NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EK

227

DV3

NBD
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EK

227

LPR

OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EK

227

LPR

OBD

Additional information to follow

Systems Affected / If Applicable:

* None
Number of Officers Assigned:
Two

Current Weather Conditions:

* 42°F

EOFOIA00049055-00009
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Notifications:

(b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Area Port Director * Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection * Office of Field
Operations
Officed (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ® Cell:i_(b)(6),(B)7)C) } * Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } HSDN:
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

10
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From: i (b)(6), (b)7)C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:53 PM

To: :__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)___i; JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO
Attachments: Situational Awareness Sea-Tac Airport - Court Injuction 012817.docx; 20170128 _

201230_resized.jpg

I'm ok with the bullets.

DFO, do you want to add anything regarding the CBP Congressional call?

.. (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:38:54 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Area Port of Seattle Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO

Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO January 28, 2017

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

* OnJanuary 28, 2017, at 0612 hours, passengers i i), ®)7c) iand; fn_»'»i:_v_»v.arnved aboard EK 227.
* They were referred to Passport Hard Secondary bécatsé they matched the criteria outlined in the January 27th
Presidential Executive Order.

* Both were found inadmissible based on the order and were allowed to withdraw their applications for admission.

* The passengers were identified as:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

*  Arrangements were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers on EK 230, departing a 1700 hours the
same day.

* At 1610 hours the passengers were escorted to the departure gate and boarding the aircraft.

* At approximately 1700 hours, CBP was informed by the Port of Seattle that the flight departure would be delayed
pending the decision of a Federal Judge concernmg the departure of the two passengers

* At 1745 hours CBP was mformed that the Judge had granted the petition and that the two passengers were not to
depart the U.S.
* At 1805 hours, both passengers were removed from the aircraft and escorted back to CBP Secondary.

At approximately 1815 hours, Area Port Director (APD)§ (b)(6), (b)(7)C) :and Assistant Area Port Director (AAPD)
«i met with a congressional congregation consisting of Congresswomen Susan Del Bene and Pramilla Jayapal and

APD§ (b)(6), (B)TNC) Einformed the group that Director, Field Operations Michele James is actively trying to setup a CBP
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
anarchist have joined the protest. ; (b)(7)(E) igroups have been activated and deployed to the airport.

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

IR

LH

490

LPR

REQ

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

LH

490

DV1

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFQOIA00049057-00004
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SO

EK

229

F11

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SO

EK

229

UNKNOWN

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)), (b)(T)(C)’

IR

EK

229

LPR

REQ

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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SD

EK

227

F1

OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

IR

EK

227

DV1

NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bXT)(C) |

SO

EK

227

F11

NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

IR

EK
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227

DV3

NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EK

227

YY

NBD

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SD

EK

227

LPR

OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

IR

EK

227

YY

EOFOIA00049057-00007
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NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EK
227
DV3

NBD

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

IR

EK

227

LPR

OBD

(b)), B)TC)

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

i (b)(6), (b}7)C) i Area Port Director * Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection # Office of Field

Operations
Office: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) | * Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ® Fax: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Es (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i @ HSDN:

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
Situational Awareness — Court Injunction of Presidential EO
January 28, 2017
Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: January 28, 2017

Executive Summary:

On January 28, 2017 two male passengers arriving aboard EK 227 were found inadmissible
under the January 27" Presidential Executive Order. The passengers were allowed to withdraw
their application for admission. Arrangement were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the
passengers from the U.S. aboard EK 230, departing at 1700 hours the same day.

At approximately 1610 hours, CBP escorted the two passengers to their departure flight and they
boarded the aircraft. While at the boarding gate, CBP was informed that the Port of Seattle was
delaying the departure of the flight pending a decision by a Federal Judge on a petition filed by
immigration attorneys on behalf of the two passengers preventing them from departing the U.S.
At approximately 1745, Federal Judge Thomas Zilly approved the petition and both passengers
were removed from the plane and returned to CBP Secondary. Both passengers were
transported to the NWDC to await the outcome of the court hearing.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, at 0612 hours, passengers | (b)), (b)}(7)(C) andé(b)(s).(b)mm arrived aboard
EK 227 [ E—

e They were referred to Passport Hard Secondary because they matched the criteria
outlined in the January 27" Presidential Executive Order.

e Both were found inadmissible based on the order and were allowed to withdraw their
applications for admission.

e The passengers were identified as:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00003317



EOFOIA00049058-00002

e Arrangements were made with Emirates Airlines to remove the passengers on EK 230,
departing a 1700 hours the same day.

e At 1610 hours the passengers were escorted to the departure gate and boarding the
aircraft.

e At approximately 1700 hours, CBP was informed by the Port of Seattle that the flight
departure would be delayed pending the decision of a Federal Judge concerning the
departure of the two passengers.

e At 1715 hours, ADFO | exe, wxne) i APD i (bye), yaye) ;and AAPD! briefed on the situation.

e At 1745 hours, CBP wei_s_'in_fdt_tned that the judge had granted the petition and that the two
passengers were not to depart the U.S.

e At 1805 hours, both passengers were removed from the aircraft and escorted back to CBP
Secondary.

e At approximately 1815 hours, Area Port Director (APD): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : and Assistant
Area Port Director (AAPD) wmet with a congressional congregation consisting of
Congresswomen Susan Del Béne and Pramilla J ayapal and various staffers and Governor
Jay Inselee and Senator Patty Murray on the phone

actlvely trylng to setup a CBP Congressional call for the group.
e The group asked several specific questions regarding the travelers and if CBP has
identiﬁed any additional travelers on future flights that will be the subject of the

questions will forwarded for an appropriate response

Will local CBP honor the Federal Order granting the emergency motion for stay of removal
of aliens?

Will the traveler that was returned earlier today be allowed to return immediately because of
the Federal Order and stay in the U.S. until there is a ruling?

Where will the two that were just removed from the Emirates flight be housed until a ruling
on the legal sufficiency of the Executive Order can be determined? Will they stay at Sea-Tac
and if so, do you have the appropriate facilities here?

. Northwest Immigrant Rights Project is the legal representative for the two travelers, and they
gave CBP legal representation information and asked CBP to provide it to the travelers. In

addition, they wanted to know when they can meet with their clients.

Will anyone else that arrives be allowed to stay in the Washington State until a ruling is
made on the Executive Order?

Demanding the number of travelers expected to arrive in Washington State and their status be
provided to Governor Inslee and Senator Murray’s Offices.
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7. They indicated that no one [indicated the CBP Congressional Affairs had no information] has
been providing any information to the Washington State elected representatives, and when
will information be provided?

e Currently, it has been reported that approximately 2500 protestors are in the Sea-Tac Airport
main terminal, and anarchist have joined the protest. | (b)(7)(E) igroups have been
activated and deployed to the airport.

e (CBP Seattle mustered all employees for safety and situational awareness. CBP Seattle has
arranged a shuttle with the Port of Seattle to transportation employees via the tarmac to the
employee parking garage.

e For the next 24 hours 15 travelers have been identified that may be affected by the executive
order breakdown below:

R | PR REQ
R | H ho0  DV1 REQ

50 EK  b2s  F11 REQ

50 EK P29 |JUNKNOWN REQ

R EK P29 LPR REQ

5D EK  p27 Fi OBD

R EK 27 DV NBD

b 6 b 7 C S0 EK k27 Fii NBD
5 R EK k27 Dva NBD

R EK 27 IvY NBD

D EK  R27  LPR OBD

R EK 27 IvY NBD

R Ek  b27  Dv3 NBD

R Ek  b27  LPR OBD

R EK P27 LPR OBD

Additional information to follow
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Systems Affected / If Applicable:

e None

Number of Officers Assigned:

e Two

Current Weather Conditions:

e 42°F

Notifications:

(b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00049058-00004
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:55 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

(& i___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

The only two we have in custody are the ones at Sea-Tac. I'll send toirss#iand iseemeithe two should be at the detention
center now and | think the airport staff is gone. Do you want me to geti===ito call iniwaye Officers to get them out of
the detention center and conduct interviews? ‘

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:46:01 AM
To:

cct (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 10:38:33 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; DIRECTORS
FIELD OPS

Cc: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)C) EALLES, RANDOLPH D; FLANAGAN,
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

CBP custody. Ports of entry should assess those individuals by referring them fori; (b)}(7)(E) !
(b)(7)(E) iconsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(e) as appropriate.  (b)(7)(E);
i (b)(7)(E) i the case should be referred to up the chain to determine

; appropriate next steps. In any event, no alien subject to the Executive Qrder may be subject to Expedited Removal or
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

Vigilance » Service e Integrity
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:46 AM
To: i.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Governor Inslee
Importance: High
: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U S, Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:10 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Importance: High

FYI

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, Januafy 28,2017 3:52 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Governor Inslee

DFO James.

The Port of Seattle ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : called me and stated that Governor Jay Inslee was with her and requested to
speak to me. Out of respect I took the call, the Governor wanted me to give him a briefing about the status of
passengers that arrived today, what we expect for tomorrow and their classifications. 1told the Governor that I
could not provide him with the impact that we expect tomorrow, and we only encountered 5 passengers that
may have been affected by the Executive Order. 1 told him that I could not provide him with specific about
those passengers or their classifications. When pressed I told the Governor that the passengers for today could
have fallen into one of the following categories non-immigrant B1/2 visitor, first time immigrant, legal
permanent resident and/or all immigrant classes of admission. He asked if he was a legal permanent resident
and a citizen of one the countries would he be subject of the executive order, and I responded yes. Again he
requested breakdown of the travelers processed today to include their status and for tomorrow. 1 informed him
that 1 could not provide that information, and his office would have to make a formal request through the CBP
Office of Congressional Affairs, and he stated he is making his formal request through me. 1 acknowledge his
request and told him I would let my chain of command know, and 1 re-advised him that his office would have to
make the request through CBP Congressional Affairs.

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Area Port Direclor = Area Port of Seallle

.S, Lllil_(f_l!!_\__l_l!_(_l__ﬂ_(il‘ll'r l’mlprlmn * Difice of rlold (Operations .
(ifice: (o)), (b]t?ﬂG)" E{-ll (b)(E), (bH?l(CI- Fax:i {b}(G} (B)(7)C) :
SP(‘IJI‘F Voice:: (b)(e), tb)(7}t0}

E{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ Is:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:22 AM

JAMES, MICHELE

RE: 3(g) Waiver Request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ia citizen of Sudan

| think it's going to impact the land border more as airlines are denying boarding. SEAPAU shows only LPRs on today
flights.......of course this can change

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:19:20 AM

To:i___(b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(s), (b)(?)(C) 3 citizen of Sudan

Maybe an hour. Still not clear on Ryan's email last night and what we are supposed to do with anyone else coming in
today. Will see what they put out.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(office)
(cell)

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:16:02 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ia citizen of Sudan

Done.....any sleep? | think | had a couple hours | wanted to make sure no HQ tastings came in that we would be late in

reporting.

i.{b)e). (b)T)C) |

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:12:20 AM
To:i____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'a citizen of Sudan

Thank. Sent copies to fusumw! and |u.... You can respond to field LIAISON's tasking.

R -

Michele M. James

Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection
............................. (office)

(cell)

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:11:11 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request fori (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

'a citizen of Sudan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:09:34 AM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

ia citizen of Sudan

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(office)
(b)(8}), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

EOFOIA00049075-00002
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:00 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON
Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD Ai (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E)!
L (b)(7)(E) :
Ce:; (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) a citizen of Sudan

Approved by c1, 0755 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:14:55 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;; (6)(6), B)NE) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD
LIAISON

Ceii (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i a citizen of Sudan

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

_______________________________ offie)
(6)6), ()TN} oy

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:14 AM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHOFFMAN, TODD A

’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)

Cerd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 3(g) Waiver Request for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , a citizen of Sudan

Request #2
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Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

aaaaaaaaaaaaaa

OFO recommends that we (b)(5), (b)(8), (BY(T)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



00000000000000000000

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
eeeeeeeeee

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
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From: i ___(b)e), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:32 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Will do

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
. OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2917 8:30:09 AM

To:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Subject: FW: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

office)
(b)(6), (B)7)C) {cell)

From: CAMPBELL, CARLS

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:13:15 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E; FLORES, PETE ROMERO; JAMES, MICHELE; MANCHA, HECTOR

Cc: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: FW: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good Morning DFQOs,
The 0500 report from your field office to Field Liaison was not submitted on the new format, and thus was missing

crucial information. This omission caused significant delays in Field Liaison’s ability to compile a national report which
goes to senior OFO leadership and C1/C2, who in turn use the report for their briefings further up the chain.
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| understand that via time zones and on-the-ground activities can cause information to be inadvertently missed.
Operations is requesting that you please ensure that your team employs the correct, updated spreadsheet, attached, for
future reporting.

Thank you,

C. Shane Campbell
Acting Deputy Executive Director, Operations Office of Field Operations

(0)
(c)| (B)(E), (b)(7)(C)

From: CAMPBELL, CARLS
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(7)(E) ' DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ! (b)(7)(E) +; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
"RADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) : MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IURDOCK, JUDSON W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUbject: UPDATE #2 Réporting Gliidance Tor Actions Taken Rerated to executive Urder: Protécting thé Nation from
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

As a reminder:
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
Office!_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _}

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS + (b)(7)(E) +; EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS HQ ! (b)(7)(E) ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(BY(7)E) {; TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(bXTXE) ;
MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(BY(7)(E) S
cei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b; OFO-FIELD
LIAISON «i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CAMPBELL, CARLS
(B){(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' MURDOCK, JUDSON W

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
previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison c (b)(7)E) ;
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these

reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | For
questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director,
Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati _(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:50 AM

To: [y

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

| (b)E), B)TC)._]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i __ (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:38:54 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

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
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* OnJanuary 28, 2017, at 0612 hours, passengers {b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) and wwenol arrived aboard EK 227.
* They were referred to Passport Hard Secondary because they matched the criteria outlined in the January 27th
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
pending the decision of a FederaI Judge concerning the departure of the two passengers

* At1745 hours CBP was |nformed that the Judge had granted the petition and that the two passengers were not to
depart the U.S.
* At 1805 hours, both passengers were removed from the aircraft and escorted back to CBP Secondary.

At approximately 1815 hours, Area Port Director (APD)E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand Assistant Area Port Director (AAPD)
imet with a congressional congregation consisting of Congresswomen Susan Del Bene and Pramilla Jayapal and
various staffers and Governor Jay Inselee and Senator Patty Murray on the phone.

CongressmnaT caiifor the group.

The group asked severaI specific questions regarding the traveIers and if CBP has identified any additionaI traveIers

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
anarchist have joined the protest. | (b)(7)(E) groups have been activated and deployed to the airport.

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

EOFQOIA00049091-00006
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EK

227

YY

NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SD

EK

227

LPR

OBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EK

227

YY

NBD

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00049091-00007
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
AAP D o0 (b)m(C)

APD! (b)(e) (b)m(C)

BIE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00049091-00009

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i « Area Port Director » Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection » Office of Field

Operations

Offlce ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Te Cell:i (b)), (b)(7)(C) * Fax:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

e On January 28, 2017, at 0612 hours, passengers (b)(6), (BNT)C) andé(b,(s,,(b,(,,(c, éarrived aboard

EK 227 O l ______________ _;

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
departure of the two passengers. —

e At 1715 hours, ADFO sy, me) APD ! (b)), (b)7)c) ‘and AAPD?mwwwbriefed on the situation.

..............................

passengers were not to depart the U.S.
e At 1805 hours, both passengers were removed from the aircraft and escorted back to CBP
Secondary. .
o At approximately 1815 hours Area Port Director (APD (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) and Assistant

actively trying o setup a CBP Congressional call for the group.
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
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They indicated that no one [indicated the CBP Congressional Affairs had no information] has
been providing any information to the Washington State elected representatives, and when
will information be provided?

Currently, it has been reported that approximately 2500 protestors are in the Sea-Tac Airport
main terminal, and anarchist have joined the protest. | (b)(7)(E) i groups have been
activated and deployed to the airport.

CBP Seattle mustered all employees for safety and situational awareness. CBP Seattle has
arranged a shuttle with the Port of Seattle to transportation employees via the tarmac to the
employee parking garage.

For the next 24 hours 15 travelers have been identified that may be affected by the executive
order breakdown below:

LH 490 LPR REQ

=
R lH koo  pv1 REQ
50 EK B2 F11 REQ
0 EK 229 |UNKNOWN REQ
R EKk  b29  LPR REQ
5D EK  b27 1 OBD
R EK  b27 DV NBD
b 6 b 7 C 50 EK k27 Fii NBD
5 R Ex b2 DVa NED
R Ex B27 VY NBD
5D EK  b27  LPR OBD
R EK B27 VY NED
R Ex  b27  Dva NBD
R Ex 27 LPR OBD
R EK  p27  LPR OBD

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

EOFOIA00049092-00004
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 218 PM

Tor i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

1120 our time

(b)(8), (B)(TNC) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:06 AM

To (B)(8], (BY(ME) iCAMPBELL, CARLS

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) i>; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

3 (b)(7)(E) 1y EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ (b)(7)(E) »; BORDER

SO S DG T O & === ‘ (b)(7)(E) »>; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) ; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc} (B)(®), (B)(7)(C)

i (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

R (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >;

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Directors,
Please have your EO individuals being held spreadsheet to Field Liaison and the CAT by 1420 hours today.

Thank you,

. (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |

Branch Chief

Field Liaison Division
Off! |
Bb- | (B)(E), (B)7)C) |
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From: __ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:27:53 PM

To: CAMPBELL, CARL S; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W; ¢ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

E"('B'i(&i"(iii{?i&i}" ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order; Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

Please see the newest version of the Executive Oder Reporting attached.

Please use this version of the reporting requirements for your Field Offices. Please do not use a different
spreadsheet, just plug in your numbers under your Field Office tab. Do not change anything as there are
formulas in the spreadsheet.

Please include the CATs email address when responding.

The next report is due by 1500 hours (EST).

Also required is an updated list of the EO Individuals Being Held at the same time you submit your

numbers, I've attached the spreadsheet already created from what was submitted this morning. Please update
but do not delete from it.

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chief (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) ___:

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

wson. | (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NOC:{~ (b)), (B)7)(C)

IWICS; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk

Fax: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BB: |

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C, 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled. transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
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

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) | DIRECTORS FIELD OPS § (b)7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ ¢ (bX7)E) >; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
( b ) ( 7 ) ( E ) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
(b)(6), (B)(7)C) MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has
been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report
on January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
e Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.
o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of
the established reporting times.
o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.
e In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

C. Shane Campbell

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection
Office! _ (b)(6). (b)7)C) !
Cell; (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ;
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This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive. and'or law enforcement-sensitive information
helonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release. review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anvone other
than the intended recipient.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturdav, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
( b ) ( 7 ) ( E ) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(T)(E)
CAMPBELL, CARLS < (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON ‘w3 (B)(6]; B)7) :

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Tarrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR; Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: Carl S. Campbell /s/
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Eniry Into the United Siates

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from I'oreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Irag, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison; (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If' f you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at} (b)(6), (b)(r)(c)
{hltﬁi we! For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Flutton, Deputy
“EXécitive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

I'm on the phone with her now, going over the requirements

| (b)(®), (b)(T)C) !
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:52 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

And here is the latest report to be used per hq.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(office)
(b)(6), (BXTNC) i(cel))

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29','"2'0'17310:28 AM

To: CAMPBELL, CARLS < (B)(6), (B)TNC) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON ¢ (b)(7)(E)

DIRECTORS FIELD OPS { (b)(7)(E) { EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

4 (b)(7)(E) ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

: TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

< ( b) (7)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MURDOCK, JUDSON W { (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(B)(E), (B)(7)(C)

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7T)(E) __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) __:

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

numbers. I've attached the spreadsheet already created from what was submitted this morning. Please update
but do not delete from it.

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chief'! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

usow | (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NOC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
JWICS:|  (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |
Desk
Fax: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
BB: { :

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

From: CAMPBELL, CARLS

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) ; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b)(7)(E)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ€: (b)(T)E) >, BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
2
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TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
( b ) (7 ) ( E ) 5 MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(& (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (6)(8), (b)(7)(C) § MURDOCK, JUDSON W] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance tor Actions | aken Related to Executive OUrder: Protecting the Nation from
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
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Celli__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C). _

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricled, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS § (b)(7)(E) %; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
4 (bY7)(E) ' BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
: (b) (7 ) ( E) . MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
3
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(B)(7)(E) ,
Cc ()(8), BITHC) } OFO-FIELD LIAISON § (b)(7)(E)

CAMPBELL, CARLS <! {B)(8Y, (BY(TY(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W <JUDSON.W.MURDOCK@cbp.dhs.gov>; GOLDSBERRY, SHERRY L

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorlst
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: Carl S. Campbell /s/
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations
SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting

the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Eniry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from I'oreign
Terrorist Lintry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
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
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
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
their data from the prevmus 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison { (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template documient  Field Liaison will consolldate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regardinb to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ’

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at; (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) !
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From: i (b)®), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:08 PM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__;

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Sorry i was cooking, waiver for LPR

Stand by on the NEXUS part

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
Senlt: Sunday, January 29, 2917 4:33:31 PM
Tox;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Blaine has a LPR nexus citizen of Iran at Point Roberts that they will be requesting a waiver for- first Nexus issue-
implications?

From:t _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___ |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:21:51 PM

To:i _ (b)®),(b)7)C) 1

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

Yep, we are still good

. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:12 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order
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Huh- still no activity- pend for now?

(b)(6), (b7)C)

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: i __ (b)), (b)(7)(C)__:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:07 PM

Toi (B)T8J, TBITCY ;
Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS;
BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS;| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Situational Awareness Report for Peace Arch Protest of Executive Order

BSF Team,

On Saturday, January 28, 20175 (b)(7)(E) freceived informal information concerning a potential protest event,
planned for Sunday January 29, 2017. This event is forecasted to be held in the Peace Arch State Park adjacent to the

Peace Arch Port of Entry in Blaine WA. As of 1320, January 29, 2017, no activity has been observed. (b)(7)(E) !

(b)(7)(E)

All information thus far is showing the event is planned as a peaceful protest.

Updates to follow as required.

Blaine Area Port

Planned Executive Order Protest
Peace Arch State Park

January 29, 2017

Field Office: Seattle Field Office

Specific Location:  Blaine, Washington, Peace Arch State Park
Significant Event:  Executive Order Protest

Time: 1530 Planned

Executive Summary: On Saturday, January 28, 2017 (bX7)(E) received informal information concerning a
potential protest event, planned for Sunday January 29, 2017. This event is forecasted to be held in the Peace Arch State
Park adjacent to the Peace Arch Port of Entry in Blaine WA. As of 1320, January 29, 2017, no activity has been observed.

(B)(7)(E)

Updates to follow as required.

Incident Information: No activity at this time.
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Details :

* The Peace Arch Port of Entry is operating at normal weekend traffic rates.

* Currently no interruptions have been reported as of 1345.
!

(b)(g7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

o Officers should be aware of their surroundings at all times.

(b)(7)(E)

Staffing:
Peace Arch:

T DDE)

Swing shift (b)(7)(E)

*

| (b)(7T)(E)

GPS Coordinates:

N482 59' 59" W122¢245' 14"
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Timeline/ Notifications:

01/28/2017

© BXNE)

01/29/2017

0932:

= (b)(7)(E)

1145:

230¢ (b)(7T)(E)

1220: Home B

= (b)(7)(E)

1245:

.......

1345: | (bX7)E)

426 ¢ (b)(T)(E)

Sincerely,
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

(A)Watch Commander

Public Affairs Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Blaine, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(B), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:48 PM

Tor ._(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Exec Order Tracking Report- 01292017 (1630 Hours)

| would list as an LPR and waiver granted by DFO

1 (b)(8). (BT)C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:46:22 PM
To:i  (b){6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Exec Order Tracking Report- 01292017 (1630 Hours)

| will have it updated shortly and will give you a call-removed the one individual from the earlier submitted list
attachment

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Blackberryi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
-—-0Original Message—----

From:: ___(b)(8), (b)7)C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:37 PM

x
. )

Subject: FW: Exec Order Tracking Report- 01292017 (1630 Hours)

What do you know | got it

i__(b)(6), (b)7)C)._ |

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:36:17 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Exec Order Tracking Report- 01292017 (1630 Hours)

Please see attached 2nd EQO Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States reporting for the
Area Port of Seattle.

Chief CBP Officer
United States Customs and Border Protection Department of Homeland Security

Seattle-Tacoma International Airport | Seattle, WA 98158 | Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i| Cell ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! | Faxgm("b)(s), (-i;)-(?)(c)-é

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:43 AM

To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Attachments: Iran.pdf

Reminder | still will need this information (attachment)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

 (b)(8), (b)T)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)T7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:30 AM
To:| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HJAMES, MICHELE:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

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
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I __(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM

L SN S, LT S
Ce: IS L L ] L
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order lmplementatlon and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors —just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non- immigrant alien subject to the EO, you may
consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a! (b)7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) iconsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5{a) as appropriate. In consudermg
a waiver you will need to cons:der if it is in the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
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

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent to | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  and
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

CBPBATES00003365



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




EOFOIA00049139-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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From: L (b)(8), (b)(7)C) i

Sent: !Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:23 AM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Attachments: Briefing Memo Template - Final.doc; Somalian Sea-Tac.pdf
Importance: High

FYl, thanks

L (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:32 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)7)C) i

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

to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand he is

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

Figld Ligison
U8 Lustoms and Border Protection
Uffice of Field perations

1500 Pennsylvania Ave M, )
Washington UL, 20729

Uffice;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Lelfi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Coming together is a beginning; keeping together is progress; working together is success.

~ Henry Ford

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and or law enforcement-sensitive
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

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, gOl? 7:52 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir,

’

As requested, please see email below re a call with Gov. Inslee at 1445 hours today.

Thanks,

: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

Chief of Staff
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office:!

viopid (BE), (BX7)(C)

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

From: {__(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LOWRY, KIM M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability
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Thanks Tony. It looks like tomorrow at 2:45 EST works for Governor Inslee. Below is some specific information about the
purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand he is
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

states thati mye), 7<) thas lived in Seattle for 12 years. | don’t have any more specific information about his legal status.

................... La

overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thanks again,

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM

To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LOWRY, KIM M { (b)(8), (B){7)(C) ;
Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir,

Per your request, below is the availability we were given for EAC Owen tomorrow. |'ve identified the one Member call
we've confirmed for tomorrow, along with an anticipated call with House and Senate Appropriations staff.

EAC Owen's availability (1/31):

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
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"’} U.S. Customs and Border Protection
;@,‘5 U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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i’g‘f U.S. Customs and Border Protection
-@— U.S. Department of Homeland Security
(B)T)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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SEG U.S..Customs and Baorder Pratection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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From: L (b)), (b)T)C) _:

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 8:09 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R; JAMES, MICHELE;{ " (b)(6), (b){(7)(€) |

Cc: [ (b)(6), (b)T)C)  tENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO{ e, mimie)}

According to the attorney they were holding off purchasing a ticket until they had authorization from DOS and CBP.

i _(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:00:34 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ccii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provuded to Immigrant Affected by EO wie). tire) §

(b)(B) (b)(7)(c) JU—

Has this person already booked travel? Once we have travel info,; (b)(7)(E) can authorize boarding with airline.

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:52:48 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ;

Do we have anyone who can assist with reaching out? Neither the cat or field liaison has acknowledged this request?
Thanks in advance.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

.............................

From: {__(P)(6), (b}(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:24:37 PM
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To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO | b (b)m(C)'

will be passed to consular office Monday. Can you reach out to D.C. DOS for support? This has congressional and state
government visibility and would be great if we (CBP) could facilitate

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 at 4:12 PM

To i (b)(e), (b)(v)(C)

ASS|stant Area Port Director
SeattIe Washington

Cell:; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:03:50 PM

T0: (b)(G) (b)7)C)._:

we can expect a follow up message early Monday morning.

For future reference, SECTOR has the official numbers and the ability to contact U.S. embassies after hours.

Ch|ef Customs and Border Protection Officer Seattle Tacoma International Airport

i__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)__
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
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OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From:i ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:34:02 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICH ELE; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Field Liaison/Enforcement Programs-

| received the below message from the Area Port Director Seattle, the Washington State Governors aide reached out to
him for assistance on a Somalian who immigrant visa was revoked due to the EO and they need assistance from the DOS
to get a transportation letter for he can board the flight. CBP Sea-Tac retained the immigrant visa packet.

Can Field Liaison reach out to DOS for assistance to allow traveI back to Seattle and reactivate his immigrant visa. If the

attempting to expedite travelers return back to Seattle

Thank you

the State Department and a|rI|ne overseas; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iis out of our |mmed|ate ab|I|t|es We will be elevating this
situation up through our chain of command to Washington, DC, and p055|bly a CBP office at the Headquarters level

letter for! wie), mme)isince he does not have a passport and visa.

We sent bullets to your attention, and is it possible for you to ask or point out that HQ may need to assist in coordinating
some of these action with the Department of State.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Area Port Director * Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection # Office of Field
operations .............................

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ® Fax: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSecure Voice: ! i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {e HSDN:

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

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:35 PM

To:i _(b)(E), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: Isahaq Rabi Somali turned around

(b)(6), (L)THC) {nd all — 1 am including (), p)7)c) irom CPB intergovernmental affairs, andi (b)), (b)(7)(C) ifrom the Port of
Seattle on this chain. e

It appears that CBP is prepared to aIIowE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?to enter the United States upon his entry at Sea-Tac airport,
under the terms of his previously-issued visa. Furthermore, the CPB team is helpfully prepared to work with the airline
carrier to ensure they are aware of | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ability to enter the U.S., so that he is allowed to board his flight.

However, (b)(6), (bX7XC) Ephysical immigrant visa packet and visa were held in Seattle when he was sent back to

for entry and for travel. Furthermore, our understand is that his visa remains listed as “cancelled” in the State
Department system. And, because of these things, and given the fact that he has to travel from| {b)(6), {b}7)(C) i
before continuing on a flight to Seattle, there is a concern that he will not be allowed to board his flight(s), due to the
airline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.

Can the CPB team assisti“’""""""‘“' and her client in getting in touch with the State Department to 1) revise his “cancelled”
visa status, and 2) obtain a written document that will clearly indicate that his ability to travel from: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ito
Seattle? Again, we anpreciate your willingness to communicate directly with the carrier, as well. That will also be

important, butgws.wmand her client are worried it will be insufficient.

Thank you for your assistance and attention in this matter.

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Director, Washington, DC Office
Office of Governor Jay Inslee

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:23:37 PM

To:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) ;

Subject: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EOE:('Q')?G_)',_@)_(;)'(_E)}

4
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Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness — Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

:ng)______(gz(_pg?_)_ The passenger applied for adm|SS|on asa f|rst t|me immigrant. He was referred to hard secondary because he
met the criteria for January 27th Presidential Executive Order. He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order
and was aIIowed to withdraw his application for admission His immigrant visa package was retained by CBP and his

On February 3, 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order, the Deputy Assistant Secretary
(Edward Ramotowski) for the Department of State reversed the provisional revocation of all visa provisionally revoked
on January 27, 2017.

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_,contacted APD £ (B)(6), (B)T)C) -seekmg aSS|stance in gettmg

could board the plane.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

On January 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” enacted.

On January 28, 2017 at 1035 hours, Somalia C|t|zen | (b)(B), (BITC) arrives aboard | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand applies
for admission as a new immigrant. ~~ TTTTTTTTTTTT

On February 3, 2017 at approximately 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a temporary restraining order
suspending the Presidential Executive Order.

the DOS about obtammg a boarding letter and/or a visa that wouId aIIow him to board a plane to the U.S.

5
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from Governor Inslee’s office to help resolve the matter with DOS.

Passenger Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawyer Details:

Name: ¢ (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Firm: Law Offices of% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '& Associates, P.S.

Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109

Phone:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Notifications:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tactical Operations Chief

(b)(7)E)
United States Customs and Border Protection Department of Homeland Security

EOFOIA00049160-00006
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From: t__(b)(6), (b)(T)C) |

Sent: ‘Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:42 PM

Tor o (b)B), (B)TNC)
Subject: RE: Syrian green card holder at SeaTac

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:39:58 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: Syrian green card holder at SeaTac

a LPR. Based on this information, it's obvmus the attorney is misrepresenting herself about being her legal
representative.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:

o: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:{ (B)(6). (b)(7)(C) }

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:45:49 PM
Toi  (b)(6), (b)(TNC) |

Subject: Syrian green card holder at SeaTac

............................

flight at 11:50am today. | have not heard from her and am worried. Has she arnves and is she in secondary?

CBPBATES00003381



EOFOIA00049168-00002

Immigration Attorney

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Toj(6), (BNT)E)

Sent from my Windows Phone

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete it and
notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.
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From: i (b)(€), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:53 AM

Tor (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
te: i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ___ iJAMES, MICHELE
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Attachments: Briefing Memo Template - Final.doc
Importance: High

............................

As discussed, include conversations with the Governor. Let us know how we can assist, need info by 0730 for DFO
review

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: TuesdayJ January 31 2017 5:32 AM

_Toj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
] (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(€), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Below js some specific information about the purpose of the call
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Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name is; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand he is

.....................

.......................

overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thank you.

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Figld Liaison
US Lustoms and Border Protection
Uffice of Feld Operations
1500 Pennsylvania Ave M, i
Washington UL, 20229

LEll; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

!
3

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Coming together is a beginning; keeping together is progress; working together is success.

o Henry FOI’d

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
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

See below. Need a write up asap. NLT noon our time.

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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(b)(6) o

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

From:! (b)(8), (bY7)(C) :
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:52 AM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EAC Owen availability
Sir,
As requested, please see email below re a call with Gov. Inslee at 1445 hours today.

Thanks,

i_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_i
Chief of Staff
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office:
viobile (R)(B), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document
is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7XC)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM

To; , (B){8), (BY(TI(C) .
Cc: LOWRY, KIM M < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name is; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : and he is
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

states that} £ (0)6). (b)7)C) i i has lived in Seattle for 12 years. | don’t have any more specific information about his legal status.

overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thanks again,

H L
ilnmmnrum;

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM
To (b)(8), (B)(7)C) |

Cc: LOWRY, KIM M: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir

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

(b)(B) (b}(7)(C)

Offlce of Congressional Affairs
_U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:33 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE; ! (b)(8). (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(8), (B)T)(C)
Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability
10-4
(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)__!
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 6:32 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc:i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

(b)), (B)T)(C)
Couple of things we should add on our end: total number of ports of entry in Washington state and a breakout of
Seattle and Blaine's data to date. I am not confident that the governor is tracking beyond the airport. I would

like the EAC to have the whole picture, if asked.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

i
(6)6), (BUDE) {0y

From:{ __ (b)(6), ®)7)(C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:10:24 AM
To:; (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)6), (B)(T)(C) 1 JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Below references: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ithe first time immigrant we encountered name is : __ (b)(6), (B)Y7)(C) i1

{ __(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) i
Assistant Director, Border Security
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Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:53 AM v

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability
Importance: High

i 2
i 6], ITHE) |

_____________ -

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:32 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON: (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi _ (b)(6), (b(7)(C) iand he is
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
Uffice of Field Operations
1500 Pennsylvania Ave MY, ==

Coming toget]xer is a beginning; keeping together is progress; working together is success.

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
To: | (b){6), (B)(7)(C) %
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

See below. Need a write up asap. NLT noon our time.

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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(B)(B), (b)(7)(C) Eggﬂce

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

From:.  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:52 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
Office: i
Mobilel (P)(6); (B)(7)(C) :

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

From:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM

To:l (b)), (B)(7HE)

Cc: LOWRY, KIM M : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand heis
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

....................

The Governor is specifically interested in discussing the process by whichi_{gg(f_):;(_r_:[r_gf_)jcould return to the U.S. and CBP’s
overall implementation of the EQ.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thanks again,

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LOWRY, KIM M | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EAC Owen'a\.'ailabilit\;r

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
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From: L __(b)(6), (B)(7)C) i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:15 PM
To:
Cc:
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry
Attachments: Guidance Memo (2.1.2017) (003).docx

Area Port Directors,

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility. This means you do not have to obtain a
waiver from the DFO.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, \ha%hmgton

'(b)(ﬁ) (B)T)C), (b)(7XE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:00 AM

To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS! (bX7)E) i

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executlve Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:58 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS} (b)(7)(E) i; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

| (b)(7)E) .

cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i TR i TS e BN

'Subject FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - Whlte House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Directors,
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Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SWAQNER,JOHN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : HUTTON, JAMESR ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘ 9

? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FLANAGAN PATRICK S| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :ALLES, RANDOLPH D! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clanfylng Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

All,

(b)(5)

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the United States of certain aliens from countries
referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12). Section
3(e) of the order directs the Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to
submit to the President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would
prohibit the entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA.

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions apply to lawful
permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion, I now clarify that Sections
3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately convey this interpretive guidance to all
individuals responsible for the administration and implementation of the Executive Order.

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

(desk)
(cell)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:15 PM

To:

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?

Subject: RE EO Updates 2/1/17

Attachments: Canadian Landed Immigrants and E.O.PDF; Exemption to Executive Order Request for

Passenger In.docx

Area Port Directors:

Please see new guidance on the processing of Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section
3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;
Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

A il S M

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such
admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include
CBP conduct of® i (b)(7)(E) i

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)E) i Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis

“with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email.

If you are considering a waiver please contact the DFO or myself for guidance, I attached an example of the
format that will be used to request the waiver. Once the DFO has concurred with the request she will
coordinate with HQ to seek approval from C-1 which could take from 30 minutes to hours considering the time
of day it was requested.

.....................................

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

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:48 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 2/1/17

...................

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
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : .
| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:37 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 1/31/17

Area Port Directors —January 317 (0230 updates) Please pass on to your management and supervisary staff ta brief your
CBPOs.

1" message from HQ/APP
Guidance on Withdrawals - Court Compliance

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EQ, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

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
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1. Any issues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie., Not processed, denied, health issues,
ect). Anything that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be
addressed.

If you have any questions please contact SPM s wyzye :0F ADFO {bte), (i)

Thank you

L (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

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
can’t give out any type of stats regarding the EO, this would include local, state, federal agencies, elected officials or
the media.

* If you have protesters at any of your locations please send BSF bullets and photos of the protest.

* You may encounter Congressional representatives today as they fly back to Washington D.C., and some may try and
meet with your port leadership to discuss the Executive Order and how we are implementing it
operationally. Unfortunately, at this time, we still do not have approved talking points from DHS, so until we do, we
should not engage in any discussion with the congressional staff. CBP is making calls to key congressional leaders at
the S1,S2, C1 C2, EAC and DEAC level. Any such requests should be immediately relayed to the DFO and ADFO

..............................

correspondence.

Thank you all for all your support and assistance this weekend

If you have any questions please contact SPM: e exnic; tor ADFO! (8)6. (oyic) |

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent- Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM
o:! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4
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e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ ()8}, (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) IAMES, MICHELE! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order lmplementatlon and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non-immigrant alien subject to the EO, you may
consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct ai (b)(7)(E) i
(b)(7)(E) iconsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering
a waiver you will need to consider if itis in the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
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
approval from C-1 which could take hours to 30 minutes considering the time of day it was requested.

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent to: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

FEB 0 12017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, Canadian [.anded Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of
the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person
satisfies the following conditions:

1. Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in
Canada;

Possession of a valid U.S. visa:

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible,

R R

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to
any such admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an
immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

i (b)(7)(E) iEach exemption must be considered on a
case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDirector, Enforcement Programs Division at i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | or send

inquiries to! (b)(7)(E)

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

Januar y 28,2017

OFO recommends that we (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: FREEMAN, MICHAEL T
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:35 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO - Carrier Liaison Notice
Attachments: Carrier Notice .docx
Area Port Directors -

The attached notice was shared with wide ranging stakeholders today through the Carrier Liaison
Program. This information should also be available on CBP.gov later this evening or tomorrow morning.
Please do not sending this information out, it is for your awareness only, you can refer the stakeholder to
CBP.gov if asked. Thank you

Michael Freeman

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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/CSSART IS
[ 2\
(5[, e f», U.S. Customs and Carrier Liaison Program
£ Zf >
\S,

v/5 Border Protection

February 1, 2017 CLP@dhs.gov

Executive Order (EQ) Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States

e On 27 January 2017, the President of the United States signed Executive Order (EQ) Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.
o Effective immediately in accordance with the new EO, all immigrant and nonimmigrant persons of
Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen are suspended entry into the U.S. for the next 90
days.

e The suspension does not affect foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations and G-1, G-2, G-3 and G-4.

e US Lawful Permanent Residents (green card holders)
o In accordance with White House Guidance issued on February 1, 2017, Sections 3(c¢) and 3(e) of
Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
do not apply to Lawful Permanent Residents.

e Dual citizens: EO applies to Dual Citizens, but travelers are being treated according to the travel document
they present. For example, if they present a Canadian passport, that is how they are processed for entry.

e Someone who is in the Federal Inspection Area right now: Each person who may be admissible from one of
the seven countries, has to have an individual waiver. Processing the waivers may delay the release of the
individual.

e  What about refugees who are considered to be “in transit?”
o There are currently 872 refugees who are considered to be in transit who are scheduled to arrive in
the United States this week. The Secretaries of State and DHS have coordinated and will process the
872 individuals consistent with the terms of the Executive Order, which we’ve operationalized by
assessing each traveler on a case-by-case basis.

e Documents that can be used by citizens identified by the EO to enter the United States are:
o Any diplomatic visa (A, G, C-2, or NATO)
o AnlI-551 (Green Card)
o An advance parole document

o Any SQ immigrant visa

If they are not in possession of one of the above travel documents, they will not be allowed to enter the U.S.
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@\ U.S. Customs and

February 1, 2017 CLP@dhs.gov

Executive Order (EQ) Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

e To obtain current and accurate information of an effected individual, or if you have questions, please contact
U.S. Customs and Border Protection directly.

Regional Carrier Liaison Group:

RCLG SERVICE AREA PHONE NUMBER
Honolulu Asia, Pacific Rim
Miami Latin America, Caribbean (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
New York Europe, Africa, Mid-East
. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iDirector, Travel and Tourism Initiative at 2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Page 2
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From: L___(b)s), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:34 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; |~ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

i __(b)6), (b)7)C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P
Subject: FW: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO iew.eme!
Attachments: SA - 04 February 2017- Assistance Provided:wms smeilnjuction.docx

Field Liaison/Enforcement Programs-

I received the below message from the Area Port Director Seattle, the Washington State Governors aide reached out to
him for assistance on a Somalian who immigrant visa was revoked due to the EO and they need assistance from the DOS
to get a transportation letter for he can board the flight. CBP Sea-Tac retained the immigrant visa packet.

Can Field Liaison reach out to DOS for assistance to allow travel back to Seattle and reactivate his immigrant visa. If the
DOS has any questions they can reach out to Assistant Port Directoi (b)(s), (b)(7)(c) (copied on this message). The port is
attempting to expedite travelers return back to Seattle

Thank you

the State Department and a|rl|ne overseas! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) is out of our |mmed|ate abllltles We will be elevating this

situation up through our chain of command to Washington, DC and possubly a CBP office at the Headquarters level

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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i* Area Port Director e Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection  Office of Field
Operations

E (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) =- HSDN:
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
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) :

Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

iasncdhzliln— I am including i bye), bx7iey ifrom CPB intergovernmental affairs, and (b)6), (B)T)C) from the Port of

It appears that CBP is prepared to aIIowE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ito enter the United States upon his entry at Sea-Tac airport,
under the terms of his previously-issued visa. Furthermore, the CPB team is helpfully prepared to work with the airline
carrier to ensure they are aware ofi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eability to enter the U.S., so that he is allowed to board his flight.

However,; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) : physical immigrant visa packet and visa were held in Seattle when he was sent back to

for entry and for travel. Furthermore, our understand is that his visa remains listed as “cancelled” in the State .
Department system. And, because of these things, and given the fact that he has to travel from: (b)(6), (b}7)(C)
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

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:23:37 PM
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) 5
Ce:f (b)(6), (b)7)(C) -

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport
Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary: ; .
On January 28, 2017 amale citizen of Somalia (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) arrived aboardi (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C) i

met the criteria for January 27th Presidential Executive Order. He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order
and was aIIowed to withdraw his application for admission. His immigrant visa package was retained by CBP and his

On February 3, 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order, the Deputy Assistant Secretary
(Edward Ramotowski) for the Department of State reversed the provisional revocation of all visa provisionally revoked
on January 27, 2017.

that she would be reaching out to Governor Inslee’s office to get assistance in resolving the matter with the DOS so e
could board the plane. - .

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

On January 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” enacted.

On January 28, 2017 at 1035 hours, Somalia citizen, (b)(e)(b)(7)(C) ‘arrives aboard! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iand applies
for admission as a new immigrant.

imewnalis denied admission and allowed to withdraw his application for admission.

At 1345 hours, |s returned to I. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

On February 3, 2017 at approximately 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a temporary restraining order
suspending the Presidential Executive Order.

* On February 4, 2017, at 1150 hours,} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) contacted APD ‘(b)(s) {BYTNC) | by email, seeking assistance with getting

e -
........... 1

¥ At 1210 hours, APD- =i CONtacted | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) Eto help coordinate | pe.emmeireturn.

3
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(c) was informed that CBP Seattle wou

EOFOIA00049183-00004

Id processi==eneiif he arrive in Seattle but she would need to contact

the DOUS ™ aboit 6btaining a boarding letter and/or a visa that would allow him to board a plane to the U.S.

x i

from Governor Inslee’s office to help resolve the matter with DOS.

Passenger Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawyer Details:

Name: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Firm: Law Offices of

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

% Associates, P.S.

Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109

Notifications:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tactical Operations Chief
L ____(b)T)E)

United States Customs and Border Protection Department of Homeland Security

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jindicated that she understood that CBP could not help her with this and that she would seek assistance
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Area Port of Seattle

February 4, 2017
Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary: o,

On January 28, 2017 a_male citizen of Somaha (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | arrived aboard ; (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | The passénger applied for admission as a first fime

immigrant. He was referred to hard secondary because he met the criteria for January 27"
Presidential Executive Order. He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order and was
allowed to withdraw his application for admission. His immigrant visa package was retained by
CBP and his Immigrant Visa was cancelled. He was returned to London later that day on jeewne

On February 3, 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order, the
Deputy Assistant Secretary (Edward Ramotowski) for the Department of State reversed the
provisional revocation of all visa provisionally revoked on January 27, 2017.

On February 4, 2017 ) 1mm1gration attorney, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) contacted APD (b)(e) (b)m(c)

he could get to Seattle however he would need to contact the Department of State (DOS) to
obtain a boarding letter and visa. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iindicated that she understood that it wasn’t a
CBP issue and that she would be reaching out to Governor Inslee’s office to get assistance in

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:
e On January 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States” enacted.
e On January 28, 2017 at 1035 hours, Somalia citizen, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iarrives aboard';i;,_};i;i_ci
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) iand applies for admission as a new immigrant """""""

o At 1345 hours} (b)(s)(b)mm iis returned to ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

e On February 3, 3017 at approx1mate1y 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a
temporary restraining order suspending the Presidential Executive Order.
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but she Would need to contact the DOS about obtaining a boardlng letter and/or a visa
that would allow him to board a plane to the U.S.

e | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !indicated that she understood that CBP could not help her with this and that
she would seek assistance from Governor Inslee’s office to help resolve the matter with
DOS.

Passenger Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawver Details:
e Name: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Firm: Law Offices of’} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & Associates, P.S.
Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109
Phone i (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) i

Notifications:
®

* 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:50 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
i (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO ; | B)6), (ITHC)

Field Liaison- is anyone working on our issue? Please respond either way.

L....(0)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO-U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

{_(b)(6). ®N7)C)._
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:24:37 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES MICHELE; | (b)(G) (B)(7)(C) |

will be passed to consular office Monday. Can you reach out to D.C. DOS for support? This has congressional and state
government visibility and would be great if we (CBP) could facilitate

o2

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Saturday, February f‘l, 2017 at 4:12 PM
T0:§ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Area Port Director
Seattle, Washington
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Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cell: : (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) i

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._:
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:03:50 PM
TO : (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) 5

“We can expect a follow up message early Monday morning.

For future reference, SECTOR has the official numbers and the ability to contact U.S. embassies after hours.

Ch|ef Customs and Border Protection Officer Seattle Tacoma International Airport

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO u.s. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:34:02 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: FW:SA -4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO-(.,)(S, (b)m(C)-

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

DOS has any questions they can reach out to Assistant Port Director i (), (b)7)(C) ! (copled on this message). The portis
attempting to expedite travelers return back to Seattle @~ T

Thank you

expect CBP Seattle to execute. I responded to h|s email by informing h|m that Seattle CBP is willing to assist as much as

2
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the State Department and a|rI|ne overseas i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) is out of our |mmed|ate ab|I|t|es. We will be elevating this
situation up through our chain of command to Washington, DC, and possibly a CBP office at the Headquarters level
could faC|I|tate what you have outlined with the State Department the reissuance of the visa and/or provide a travel

We sent bullets to your attention, and is it possible for you to ask or point out that HQ may need to assist in coordinating
some of these action with the Department of State.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (bY(7)C) i

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e Area Port Director * Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection ¢ Office of Field
operations .............................

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i * Cell: | (b)(6), (BYT)(C) }* Fax: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Secure Voice: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HSDN:

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:35 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i .
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Seattle on th|s chain.

It appears that CBP is prepared to aIIowE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :to enter the United States upon his entry at Sea-Tac airport,
under the terms of his previously-issued visa. Furthermore, the CPB team is helpfully prepared to work with the airline
carrier to ensure they are aware of | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) gbility to enter the U.S., so that he is allowed to board his flight.

However, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) physical immigrant visa packet and visa were held in Seattle when he was sent back to
'(l_wl(_ﬁ_)__(p_)gz)_(_c_)__on Saturday. My understanding is that he is not in possession of a passport, but was relying on these documents
for entry and for travel. Furthermore, our understand is that his visa remains listed as “cancelled” in the State
Department system. And, because of these things, and given the fact that he has to travel from{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

before continuing on a flight to Seattle, there is a concern that he will not be allowed to board his flight(s), due to the
airline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.
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visa status, and 2) obtam a Written document that will clearly indicate that his ability to travel from  (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ! ito
Seattle? Agam we appreC|ate your W|II|ngness to communlcate d|rectIy with the carrier, as well. That will also be

D|rector, Washmgton, DC Office
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

Executive Summary: ...
On January 28, 2017 a male C|t|zen of Somalla i (b)(8), (b)(7)(c) arrlved aboard (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

met the criteria for January 27th Presidential Executive Order. He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order
and was aIIowed to withdraw his application for adm|SS|on H|s immigrant V|sa package was retained by CBP and his

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

At 1345 hOUFS,.(h»(S» (hwcnls returned tO. (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) E

On February 3, 2017 at approximately 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a temporary restraining order
suspending the Presidential Executive Order.

from Governor InsIee s office to help resolve the matter with DOS.

Passenger Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawyer Details:

Name: ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Firm: Law Offices of ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;& Associates, P.S.

Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109

Phone; (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

Email: i we wee @seattle-immigration.com

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

Seattle-Tacoma International Airport | Seattle, WA 98158 | Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i| Cell i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i| Fax: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i

CBPBATES00003416



EOFOIA00049210-00001

From: : (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:48 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A;:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

Yes sir, I'm working on it now.

: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:46 AM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CciHUTTON, TAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:42 PM
Toif (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) .
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES Ri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

No problem, but the numbers that | reported on this morning and each report that has been sent represent a cumulative
total since 1/27

i _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
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From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:40 AM

To; ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :; HOFFMAN, TODD A!

Subject: RE: Seattle EQ #s for 1600 today

L (B)E), oHT)C) |

For FO call by 1600. Sorry for the direct ask and thank you in advance.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Director

Enforcement Programs
Customs and Border Protection

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

EOFQIA00049210-00002

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C) :

From:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:34:48 AM

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Seattle EO #s for 1600 today

EO-CAT is kindly requesting to have cumulative numbers since the conunencement of the Executive Orders issued on Friday. This
request is a priority for this afternoon's leadership report. They can be in the format that is currently being reported to HQ.

Thank you.

[ (e, (B)MiE) ]
Supervisory Program Manager
EO CAT
Office of Ficld Operations
Mobile: i _(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _
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Fron: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:41 AM
Te: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17
Thanks
_(b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

EOFOIA00049229-00001

L(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:_(0)(€), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:37 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE ! (B)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17

Great Falls has no individuals of this category in processing. We will update as soon as we do.

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Great Falls. Montana

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

The slal| Lefove sovacthilng DECOWES & braimhvoliah, LIS g ezl Ldep”
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From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:48 AM

To:! (BY(8), BY7I(E)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | :‘- --------

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 2/1/17

..................

immigrants to Canada. We will need to know prior processmg the alien.

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

(b)), (b)(7)(C) |
z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:37 AM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"""" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 1/31/17

Area Port Directors —January 31* (0230 updates) Please pass on to your management and supervisary staff to brief your
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

e Attached are 3 press releases DHS.gov posted regarding the EQ, | encourage you and your managers to be familiar
with them as if you get questions from the traveling public it gives them a consistent response. As a reminder you
can’t give out any type of stats regarding the EO, this would include local, state, federal agencies, elected officials or
the media.

e Any media requests will be routed to PAO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e |f you have protesters at any of your locations please send BSF bullets and photos of the protest.

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
the S1,S2, C1, C2, EAC and DEAC level. Any such requests should be immediately relayed to the DFO and ADFO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

correspondence.

Thank you all for all your support and assistance this weekend

.......................................

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8: 50 AM

To:; (b)), )yey :
< T (B)(8), YTEy T RO
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Subject IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executlve Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non- |mm|grant alien subject to the EO, you may

consuder requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct aj ~_(b)(7)E) g
P (b)(7)(E) iconsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or S{a) as appropnate In consndermg
4

CBPBATES00003422



EOFOIA00049229-00005

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

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent to! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iand
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks
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From: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:03 AM
To: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: f(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:01 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

f

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17

§"(6’5(6)1"(6”)@(6’)‘E
AAPD, Passenger Ops

112 West Stutsman
Pembina, ND. 58271

;_ - cell

.__(b)(6), (b)(7)C) !

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:48 AM
To:| (b)(6), (B)(7T)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 2/1/17

Area Port Director — Please notify me or SPM | we.mine! if you encounter any citizen of the “7” countries and are landed

immigrants to Canada. We will need to know prior processing the alien.

Please check with your ports to see if you currently have anyone of the
above aliens in custody that are being processed.

Hopefully we can pravide additional information on the processing of these individuals shortly, until then please notify

us.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ASSistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle, Washington

(0)(6), (B)7)(C) ;i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:37 AM

To::

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 1/31/17
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Area Port Directors —January 31° (0230 updates) Please pass on to your management and supervisory staff to brief your
CBPOs.

1* message from HQ/APP
Guidance on Withdrawals - Court Compliance

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EQO, please ensure Ofticers within your AOR receive the

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

If you have any questions please contact SPM Kennally or ADFO Freeman

Thank you

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Oftice

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)__!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Directors —

e  Attached are 3 press releases DHS.gov posted regarding the EO, | encourage you and your managers to be familiar
with them as if you get questions from the traveling public it gives them a consistent response. As a reminder you
can'’t give out any type of stats regarding the EQ, this would include local, state, federal agencies, elected officials or
the media.

e Any media requests will be routed to PAO% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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e [f you have protesters at any of your locations please send BSF bullets and photos of the protest.

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

(b)(6), (B)7)(C)

correspondence.

Thank you all for all your support and assistance this weekend

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM

To:| (B)(8), BYNC)
Cef (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
"~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) HJAMES, MICHELE | (b)), (B)(7)(C)

iSubject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non- |mm|grant alien subject to the EQ, you may.
consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a| (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)E) “on5|derat|on for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering

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
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From: i (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:39 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

One came from Yemen and the other from Sudan

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)E), (BX7)(C)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)T)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:00 PM
To: ..()(6). (B)TNC).__

Cc: i __(b)(6), (b)7)C) !

Subject: FW: Federal Order

Attachments: ORDER.pdf

FYI to go with bullets

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

| (b)), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:56:57 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Federal Order

passengers when possible and requested that we provide them counsel information that they provided. We took the
information.

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) p * Area Port Director » Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection ¢ Office of Field
Operations _______.._.

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) » Cell:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i* Fax: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

E:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"
WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (S5USC). This email or attachments are to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior
approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Area Port of Seattle.

From| (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:38 PM .
To:! (b)(8), BY(7)(C)

1
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Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sul:;ject: Fwd:

Here is the order. As | mentioned | would like to have access to our clients as soon as possible

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

EOFOIA00049235-00002

TO:E

From:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:16:28 PM PST
(b)(6), (b)(7}(C)
Subject: Fwd:
—————————— Forwarded message ----------
(b)(6)

From:i

Date: Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 6:15 PM
Subject: Fwd:

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:i

(b)(6)

Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:13:17 PM PST

To:;

(b)(6)

Sent from my iPad

Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
615 Second Ave., Ste. 400

Seattle, WA 98104

i _(b)(6), (b)7)(C) !
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Matt Adams

Glenda Aldana Madrid

NORTHWEST IMMIGRANT RIGHTS PROJECT
615 Second Ave., Ste. 400

Seattle, WA 98104

(206) 957-8611

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
AT SEATTLE

John DOE 1, John DOE 2
Petitioners,

Case No.: C17-126
Donald TRUMP; President of the United States
of America; John F. Kelly, Secretary of the
Department of Homeland Security;
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY;
KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of Customs and Border
Protection, CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION; and the UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA,

Agency No. A

ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY
MOTION FOR STAY OF REMOVAL

Respondents.

N’ N N N N N S N N e N e N N S N N e N e

-1 - Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus 615 Second Ave., Ste. 400
Seattle, WA 98104
Tel: 206 957-8611
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THIS MATTER HAVING COME TO THE COURT UPON PETITIONERS’
EMERGENCY ORDER FOR STAY OF REMOVAL, AND THE COURT HAVING
CONSIDERED THE EMERGENCY PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS,
DOCKET NO. 1, AND THE MOTION FOR EMERGENCY STAY, DOCKET NO. 2,

HEREBY GRANTS THE FOLLOWING ORDER:
1. THE COURTS GRANTS A STAY OF REMOVAL.

2. DEFENDANTS ARE ENJOINED FROM REMOVING JOHN DOE I AND JOHN
DOE II FROM THE UNITED STATES PENDING FURTHER ORDER OF THE

COURT.

3. The Court SETS a hearing for 10:00 a.m. on Friday, February 3, 2017, to
determine whether to lift the stay.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2017.

%g’%&&»}

Thomas S. Zilly
United States District Judge

-2 - Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus 615 Second Ave., Ste. 400
Seattle, WA 98104
Tel: 206 957-8611
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__|

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:23 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: Withdrawals

Attachments: Iran.pdf

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:22 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Withdrawals

Could you send me the Iranian record, in the event they ask for it? | spoke with
interpreting the spirit of the exemption from C1. He agreed with our interpretaf

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

i {(office)
+ (B)(6), (L)7)(C) ¥ cel))

From:!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:05 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE { (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

]

Subject: RE: Withdrawals

.............

The 2 Iraqis did withdraw they were going to!

(b)(7)(E)

Here is the narrative fromimmei Still looking for the Iranian.

i) g b

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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:02 AM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub'ject: FW: Withdrawals

Below is their question and possible theory of what might have happened.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

office)
(b)(6). (B)(7)(C) {cey)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:41 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Withdrawals

EOFQOIA00049238-00002

For clarification - We are wondering if people are being added to one column at one point in their encounter and later

listed some other way.

QOr if they really did withdraw.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 7:26 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Withdrawals

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:{_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:12 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE <; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Withdrawals

Ms James,

We are showing Seattle had 3 withdrawals yesterday — can you provide info on who they were and why?
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O U.S. Customs and Border Protection
/S U.S. Department of Homeland Security

& =

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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> U.S. Customs and Border Protection
G \Ef),_
EME U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: L. (B)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:02 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: Executive Order- "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

United States- January 29, 2017 2100 (EST) Reporting

Found 2, one more to go then | call you. CSISis slow

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Seattle. Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:57 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~

Subject: FW: Executive Order- "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States- January 29,
2017 2100 (EST) Reporting

Here is where it was added.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Dlrector Field Operatlons Seattle

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) |

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29 2017 5:22 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON d (b)(6), (bX7)(C) CATi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order- "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States- January 29, 2017
2100 (EST) Reporting

OFO- Field Operations

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for Sunday, January 29,
1
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2017 2100 hours (EST) reporting period utilizing the updated Field Office(s) report version and a list of the EO
Individuals Being Held with a copy to the EO CAT.

Feel free to contact me if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

(b6, (B)THC)
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From: L (b)(8). (B)(T)C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:51 AM
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

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 31, 2017 5:50 AM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Please reach to the port for the specifics on this individual. Upon receipt, please confirm what he attempted to
make entry as. Thx.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)7y(cy | (Office)
i(cell)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7XC) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:31:57 AM

To:! (b)(6), (bN(7)(C) : JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i__(b)(6), (B)(7)C)__:

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)6),(bYT)C)

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Good morning Seattle.

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
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand he is
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
Uffice of Field [Jperations
1500 Pensylvania Ave Mo v

[ffice:; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Lell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.

Coming together is a beginning; keeping together is progress; working together is success.

~ Henry Ford

This document and any attachmenti(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and’/or law enforcement-sensitive
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

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) el

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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO}; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
Office:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LOWRY, KIM M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thanksiemewet It looks like tomorrow at 2:45 EST works for Governor Inslee. Below is some specific information about the

e

purpose of the call

Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name is: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘and he is
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
! i
R o
K eniiipia

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM

To:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i
Ce: LOWRY, KIM M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:56 PM

To: i ___(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Subject: FW: 3(g) Waiver Request for| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;i

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
_OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

L(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:59 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON
Wi (b)(8), (b)7)C) {HOFFMAN, TODD Al (b)(6), (l?)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) fHUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON [ (oyr))!
| — (b)(7)(E) ; T -
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:06:01 AM

Toi (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD
LIAISON

Cc: FREEMAN, MICHAELT

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Modified Request Below:
Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28, 2017
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OFO recommends that we (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (BY(7T)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
eeeeeeeeee

0000000000000000
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1}

From: i (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: _Wednesday, February_Q_l, 2017 4:56 PM

To: [ (b)), b))

Subject: FW: 3(g) Waiver Request for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 1a citizen of Sudan

(b)), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

et e
i

L(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

] 1

(b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:00 AM

Toi (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?

2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON
Wi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD Al (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON < @inye)]

; (BYTIE) ; Rl e e i R
Cel (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i acitizen of Sudan

Approved by c1, 0755 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Fromi__(b)(6), (b)7)C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:14:55 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO);
WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD
LIAISON

Cei __ (b)(6), (b)(7)NC) |

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

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (office)
(cell)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:14 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

MURDOCK, JUDSON W <i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) |

Ce (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: 3(g) Waiver Request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i a citizen of Sudan

Request #2

Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28, 2017

OFO recommends that we| (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: _Wednesday, February 01, 20}7 9:01 PM
e i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: OIG Tnvestigation

Shit (see below), by the way I'm still waiting for the new matrix from the CAT.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | |
Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 5:43 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: OIG Investigation

Plan in attending. Thx.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:42 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: OIG Investigation

How about you then bring him to my office? Thanks.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:40:58 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: OIG Investigation

I just gave him my office address, and he said he will be there at 0900 as 1 suggested.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:40 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i

b {b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: OIG Investigation

I would like to meet with him also. I will make myself available at 0900. Where are you meeting?

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:32:58 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j
Subject: FW: OIG Investigation

Please the below message I received from OIG regarding the execution of the executive order in the Seattle
AOR. I told the investigator I can be available around 0900 tomorrow.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Area Part Direclor « Area Porl of Seatlle

(.8, Customs and Border Protection = Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. [t contains information that may be exempt
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:37 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: OIG Investigation

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

L (b)®) |

(b)(7)(A)

Department of Homeland Security
Office of the Inspector General
Seattle Field Office

(b)(8) 3
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:46 AM

To: L (0)6), (BXDC)

Subject: RE: Executive Order- "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

United States- February 2, 2017 0500 (EST) Reporting

N . ,
You are an Angel (&) I'm going to try to get some rest now

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Diréctor, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Fromi_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:22:18 PM

To:i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Executive Order- "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States- February 2, 2017
0500 (EST) Reporting

See attached... | updated the spreadsheet with the new date and the new reporting time and updated the subject line
and info below. You just have to add any new information and send a clean email. This is all true if they don’t send you
a new spreadsheet.

OFO-Field Operations

Please see the attached Executive Order Report for actions taken related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States for the Seattle Field Office for February 2, 2017 0500 hours (EST). No

individuals in custody.

Feel free to contact me if you need any additional information.
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From: i (b)(B),(b)(TIC)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:28 PM

To: L _(b)(6), (b)7)(C)_

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.jpg

L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FREEMAN, MICHAELT

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:25:05 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE,. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compllance with EDNY Court Order

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
(b)(8), (b)7)C) i

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
‘Director, Field Operations Seattle

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:44 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) {JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) { MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! FLORES, PETE
ROMERO | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5

Ccii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order
Importance: High

DFO’s
Just clarified with! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ewe are doing the waiver process not just for those who were caught in transit but for
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

(b)(6), ()(T)(C)

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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
(bXTXE) =
Ce:: (b)(6), (BY(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) { ALLES, RANDOLPH D
2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compllance with EDNY Court Order

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

CBP custody. Ports of entry should assess those individuals by referring them for a'i (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) iconsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(e) as appropriate. | (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) the case should be referred to up the chain to determine

approprlate next steps. In any event, no alien subject to the Executive Order may be subject to Expedited Removal or
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
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)’

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders. We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance ¢ Service ¢ Integrity
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From: i___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:46 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: Accepted: Executive Order discussion
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From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:43 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Attachments: image001.jpg

No shit

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) _:
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __i
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:55:43 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iHUTTON, JAMES R; ENFORCEMENT

PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Directors:

As a result of CBP halting all actions implementing the affected sections of Executive Order, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”; the EQO-CAT is suspending reporting requirements associated with said

order.

We will advise the field with updates as soon as they become available.

Thank you all for your continued support.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A) Director

Enforcement Programs Division
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

O:t b)6), (LYT)(C
M:()()’()()()

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55 PM
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To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (BY)E) ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS |

i (b)7)E)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

| (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: EQ Reporting
Importance: High

DFQ's
Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all encounters of those
individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3rd) to 21:30EST.

Thank you
1. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D00E30.B35BEERD]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
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
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From: i ___(b)6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:49 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO
Nope

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_:

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

..............................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:47:20 PM
To:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Did they even acknowledge your message the first time?

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

i

From:___(b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:24:37 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

will be passed to consular office Monday. Can you reach out to D.C. DOS for support? This has congressional and state
government visibility and would be great if we (CBP) could facilitate
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From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._ !
Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 at 4:12 PM

To:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director
Seattle, Washington

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:03:50 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i

Subject: U.S. Embassy Vienna Austria Contacted

Just got off the phone with e, mmei(rest of name withheld for PERSEC) from the embassy iné_(b)(ﬁ)-(mmmi

{p)(8), (b)7)(C)iinformation and our inquiry into his status with the embassy will be routed to the consular affairs section and

we can expect a follow up message early Monday morning.

For future reference, SECTOR has the official numbers and the ability to contact U.S. embassies after hours.

| (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |

Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer Seattle Tacoma International Airport

 (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:34:02 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

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
DOS has any questions they can reach out to Assistant Port Director i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icopied on this message). The port is
attempting to expedite travelers return back to Seattle

Thank you

| received the below email from' (b)6), (bX7)(C) iof Governor Jay Inslee staff. He outlined some specific actions that they

expect CBP Seattle to ex Prutp--Lresponded to his email by informing him that Seattle CBP is willing to assist as much as
possible to process the | ®®. (b)(7)(°)-W|thout any unnecessary delays upon his arrival, however, our local ability to contact
the State Department and aifline overseas {(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iis out of our immediate abilities. We will be elevating this
situation up through our chain of command to Washington, DC, and possibly a CBP office at the Headquarters level

could facilitate what you have outlined with the State Department- the reissuance of the visa and/or provide a travel

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

i (b)(6), (bY(7)(C) e Area Port Director » Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection » Office of Field

operations .........................................................
Office:{ B8], (BI(7)(C) » Cell:; (b)&), (b)7)C) » Fax: {{b)i6), Bi7)(C) iSecure Voice: | (b)@), (b)7)(C)}
E:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ie HSDN:

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

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:35 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Ceij (b)(6), (b)(7XC) L
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ind all — I am including

Seattle on this chain.

EOFOIA00049362-00004

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

from CPB intergovernmental affairs, and (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ifrom the Port of

under the terms of his previously-issued visa. Furthermore, the CPB team is helpfully prepared to work with the airline

carrier to ensure they are aware of: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ability to enter the U.S., so that he is allowed to board his flight.

Howe"e"é (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
Vienna, on-saturaay . My uray

ohysical immigrant visa packet and visa were held in Seattle when he was sent back to
erstanding is that he is not in possession of a passport, but was relying on these documents

for entry and for travel. Furthermore, our understand is that his visa remains listed as “cancelled” in the State
Department system. And, because of these things, and given the fact that he has to travel from \ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
before continuing on a flight to Seattle, there is a concern that he will not be allowed to board his flight(s), due to the
airline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.

Seattle? Again, we a

and her client in getting in touch with the State Department to 1) revise his “cancelled”
tten document that will clearly indicate that his ability to travel fromi (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ito
preciate your willingness to communicate directly with the carrier, as well. That will also be

important, buti»=eneand her client are worried it will be insufficient.

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

: (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

From: ___(b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:23:37 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary:

On January 28, 2017 a male citizen of Somalia, E_(_Ez_(f_)_,__(_l?_)_(_?_)_(_ﬁ_)_iarrived aboard § (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) g

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

At 1345 hours, lewwni is returned to i s, moeiaboard E(b)(S), m)7)C)!

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

Name: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Firm: Law Offices of { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & Associates, P.S.

Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109

Phone: .. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email:iwe.moei@seattle-immigration.com

Notifications:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tactical Operations Chief

(b)T)E)

United States Customs and Border Protection Department of Homeland Security
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From: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:31 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject:

Attachments: SA - 04 February 2017- Assistance Provided:

FYI

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

L (0)),®XNE) i

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:23:37 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO/{(bye), b)7)xc)!

i
i
"]

Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness — Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO{ . wneiF €bruary 4, 2017

i
[SESEER—

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary: .
On January 28, 2017 a male citizen of Somalia, g"(_t;jiél):'ft:)'(ﬁ(}'ﬂ:;arrived aboard! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

met the criteria for January 27th Presidential Executive Order. He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order
and was allowed to withdraw his application for admission. His immigrant visa package was retained by CBP and his

On February 3, 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order, the Deputy Assistant Secretary
(Edward Ramotowski) for the Department of State reversed the provisional revocation of all visa provisionally revoked
onJanuary 27, 2017.

On February 4, 2017, (s eex iimmigration attorney,;  (b)(€), (b)7)(C) . icontacted APD@P(b)‘e;,(n)(mq;seeking assistance in getting

~iwas currently in ee.ome:and wished to return to the U.S. as an immigrant,

) on a Seattle bound flight. However, due to time difference, no officers were on duty. It was later determined that

i
N ot e N N SR N S oy i

................................

_was actually in {”(B)(8), (bj7)(C)._iand that he would be boarding a flight there. CBP Seattle informed { (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) !

....................................

1
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that she would be reaching out to Governor Inslee s offlce to get assistance in resolving the matter with the DOS S0/ w ,m’
could board the plane. g
Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

On January 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Qrder "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” enacted.

for admission as a new immigrant.

b pron |s denied admission and allowed to withdraw his application for admission.

l. ........

..........................................

On February 3, 2017 at approximately 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a temporary restraining order
suspending the Presidential Executive Order.

........................

from Governor Inslee s office to help resolve the matter with DOS.

Passenger Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawyer Details:

Name: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Firm: Law Offices of ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & Associates, P.S.

Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109

Phonej _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
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

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) i The passenger apphed for adm1ss1on as a first Gime

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

On January 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States” enacted

------------------------------------------

On February 3, 2017 at approx1mate1y 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a
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

Lawyver Details:
e Name:_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Firm: Law Offices of t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & Associates, P.S.
Address 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109
Phone (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Notifications:
®

* 1 (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
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From: {___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:46 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO{ wye).mimic)'

Not yet, | was going to call once | returned home

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:44:12 PM
To:i __ (b)(6). (b)TNC) i

Has anyone from the cat or field liaison responded to your request?

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

Le)(e), (pi7ye) (el

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 3:34:02 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; |

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

DOS has any questions they can reach out to Assistant Port Director

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

attempting to expedite travelers return back to Seattle

copied on this message). The portis
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Thank you

.......................... -

| received the below email from: (®)(€). (B}7)C) of Governor Jay Inslee staff. He outlined some specific actions that they

the State Department and a|rI|ne overseas!__(b)(6), (b)7)(C)__!is out of our |mmed|ate ab|I|t|es We will be elevating this
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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ __ie Area Port Director ¢ Area Port of Seattle U.S. Customs and Border Protection ¢ Office of Field
Operations
Office:{ (b)(é), (b)(7)(C) | * Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)T)(C) * Fax: ()6}, (b)(7)(C) Secure Voice: | b6}, b)7)C)
E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ie HSDN:

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

From:! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) E

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:35 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (bX7)C) and all — | am including; (bys), w)7)c) from CPB intergovernmental affairs, and: | (b)(6), (B)7)(C) ! from the Port of
Seattle on this chain. ~  tvvvvTTTTETELO T

It appears that CBP is prepared to allow (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tto enter the United States upon his entry at Sea-Tac airport,
under the terms of his previously-issued visa. Furthermore, the CPB team is helpfully prepared to work with the airline
carrier to ensure they are aware ofi (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) Eability to enter the U.S., so that he is allowed to board his flight.
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However;E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bhysical immigrant visa packet and visa were held in Seattle when he was sent back to

.(b)(e) mme!on Saturday. My understanding is that he is not in possession of a passport, but was relying on these documents
“for entry and for travel. Furthermore, our understand is that his visa remains listed as “cancelled” in the State
Department system. And, because of these things, and given the fact that he has to travel from: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
before continuing on a flight to Seattle, there is a concern that he will not be allowed to board his flight(s), due to the

airline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.

Can the CPB team assisti{"****{and her client in getting in touch with the State Department to 1) revise his “cancelled”
visa status, and 2) obtain a written document that will clearly indicate that his ability to travel from: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ito
Seattle? Agam we appreciate your wiIIingness to communicate directIy with the carrier, as well. That will also be

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

From;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __i

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:23:37 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CC i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport
Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary:
On January 28, 2017 amale C|t|zen of Somalla,. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .arr|ved aboard (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

met the cr|ter|a for January 27th Presidential Executive Order. He was found inadmissible based on the Executive Order
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
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that she would be reaching out to Governor Inslee’s offlce to get assistance in resolving the matter with the DOS s0 fee s
could board the plane.

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

On January 27, 2014, Presidential Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” enacted.

On January 28, 2017 at 1035 hours, Somalia C|t|zen,. (b)(B), (B)(7)(C) | {arrives aboardi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and applies

At 1345 hOUFS,,(hns) e 'IS returned t() (b)(6) (b)m(qaboard (b)), (b)(7)(C) -

On February 3, 2017 at approximately 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a temporary restraining order
suspending the Presidential Executive Order.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘contacted APD ! | (b)), (BX7C) py email, seeking assistance with getting

from Governor InsIee s office to help resolve the matter with DOS.

Passenger Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawyer Details:

Firm: Law Offices of i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & Associates, P.S.
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Address: 500 Denny Way Seattle, WA 98109

Phonet (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Notifications:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tactical Operations Chief

(b)(7)E)

United States Customs and Border Protection Department of Homeland Security

EOFOIA00048365-00005

Seattle-Tacoma International Airport | Seattle, WA 98158 | Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :| Celli (b)), (b)(7)(C) :| Fax: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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T (b)), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 201? 8:02 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Reporting issues

No problem, | figured it would be negative as% (b)(7)(E)
|_(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

R S A ST K AR W £ SN A S SR

Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle. Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:01 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Reporting issues

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

My apologies for the EO reporting issues last night. Our (b)(7)(E) just came back from 9 days off and was
not up on the deadlines. I will make sure she is up to speed tomorrow

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Port Director
I,._.Sweetszram..MI __________________ .

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Name: Recall: LPR Waivers Great Falls.msg

Comments: Document Provided in Native Format
Only
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From: .__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:00 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: Inquiry fromSenator Murray's office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:37: 41 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(N)(C]

Subject: RE Inquiry fromSenator Murray s office

EOFOIA00049529-00001

DFO James would like to know when someone from your office will be reaching out to the Senator's office. We are

getting multiple inquiries and they are not accepting our response to contact your office.

Thank you

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:17: 50 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Inquiry fromSenator Murray's office

Please see request from Senator Murray's office to the Area Port Director in Seattle

From: .(b_)re),_(b)(_'r_)(_C) J{HELP Commlttee) (b)(6), (b)(7)XC)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:48 PWVi
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac
Importance: High
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M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

..............

| (0)6), BT

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
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